
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Agenda for the 

Allendale Charter Township Board Meeting 

Monday, May 23, 2022, 6:00pm 

Members Present: 

Members Absent: 

Guests Present: 

Meeting called to order  
 
 Invocation given by Bruce Zeinstra 
 Pledge of Allegiance  
 Approve Agenda 
 Consent Agenda 

o Approval of the May 9, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
o Bills 
o Interim Bills  

 For information 
o April Financial Report  
o Minutes of the May 2, 2022 Planning Commission Meeting 
o Minutes of the April Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting 
o April Fire Report 

 Public Hearings 
 Public Comments 
 Guest Speakers 

o Hiring & Discharge Policy Updates 
 Human Resources Director, Lydale Weaver 

 Action Items 
o Budget Amendment 12: Water Resource Recovery Sewer, Engineering, and IT 
o Grand Valley Trunk Sewer Design/Relocation Proposal 
o Resolution 2022 – 06: Amendment to the Final Project Plan for Wastewater 

System Improvements and Designating an Authorized Project Representative 
o Parks & Recreation Committee Bylaws 
o Seasonal Positions Hiring Recommendations 
o Resolution 2022-07 Farmland Preservation Program: Purchase of Development 

Rights 
o Fee Waiver Requests for Independence Day Celebration 

 Discussion Items 
o Professional Code Inspections Contract Update 
o Inspection Fees Update 



 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

o Zoning Administrator Appointment 
o Mini-warehouses and self-storage facilities zoning 

 Public Comments 
 Board Comments 
 Future Agenda Items 
 Adjournment 

 
Our Wi-Fi connection may be used to access the Board Information Packet: 

• Account: ACT_Guest 
• Password: ACTguest 
• File location: www.allendale-twp.org  Agendas and Minutes  Agendas: Township Board 

http://www.allendale-twp.org/


Page 1 of 6 
 

PROPOSED 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE 
TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

MAY SESSION 1st DAY 
 

The Allendale Township Board of Trustees met at the Allendale Township 
Auditorium, located at 6676 Lake Michigan Drive, on Monday, May 9, 2022, at 
6:00 p.m. and was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mr. Elenbaas. 
 
Present: Mr. Zeinstra; Mr. Murillo; Mr. Vander Wall; Ms. Hansen; Ms. 
Vander Veen; and Mr. Elenbaas. (6) 
 
Absent: Ms. Kraker (1) 
 
Staff and Guest Present: Bob Sullivan, Legal Counsel; Sergeant Cal Keuning, 
Sheriff Department; Kevin Yeomans, Assistant Administrator; Tyler Wolfe, 
Head Assessor; Connor Galligan, Assessor; Julie Lamer, Ottawa County 
Farmland Preservation Analyst; Becky Huttenga, Ottawa County Agriculture 
and Economic Resources Coordinator; Bruce Pindzia, Flies & Vanden Brink; 
Marcia Hoekstra, Allendale Township Parks & Recreation Committee 
Member; Greg DeJong, Ottawa County Commissioner; Tasha Shepherd, 
Administrative Assistant; Chad Doornbos, Public Utilities Superintendent; 
Mitch Johnson; and Rebecca Wildeboer. 
 
Ms. Vander Veen pronounced the invocation. 
 
Mr. Elenbaas led in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of 
America. 

 
BOT 22-080 Mr. Zeinstra moved to approve the agenda of today with the following 

amendment: to add “Hiring Recommendation- Seasonal Public Utilities 
Assistant Operator” to Action Items. The motion passed.  

 
BOT 22-081 Ms. Vander Veen moved to approve the following Consent Resolutions: 
 

1. To approve the Minutes of the April 25, 2022, Board of Trustees meeting. 
 

2. To approve the general claims in the amount of $383,940.18 and no interim 
payments, as presented by the summary report for May 10, 2022.  

 



Page 2 of 6 
 

The motion passed.  
 

Items Received for Information 
 

1. Financial Report 
 

2. Minutes of the April 18, 2022, Planning Commission Meeting 
 
3. March Fire Department Report 
 
4. March Sheriff Department Report 
 
5. WOW Award- Kathy Hanes 
 
Public Hearings- None 
 
Public Comments and Communications 
Comments were received from:  
 
1. Rebecca Wildeboer, Allendale Area Chamber of Commerce 
 

BOT 22-082 Mr. Elenbaas moved to close public comment. The motion passed. 
 

 Guest Speakers 
 

Commissioner Greg DeJong provided an Ottawa County update including: 
Ottawa County hosted the quarterly legislative update. The topics discussed 
were M-231 Bypass, broadband, short-term rentals, remote participation. 
Commissioner DeJong inquired as to who is accountable for the overpayments 
sent by the state for unemployment benefits. He attended the groundbreaking 
ceremony on the new fire station for Allendale Township. He also highlighted 
the talents of our art, music, and shop students at Allendale High School. 
Commissioner DeJong encouraged everyone to read the Youth Assessment 
Survey which can be found online at the county website. He provided an 
update on the Ottawa County Sheriff's Office and shared that Ottawa and 
Allegan counties are rated the first and second healthiest counties in the state. 
Commissioner DeJong announced his intent to run for re-election.  
 
Becky Huttenga, Ottawa County Agriculture and Economic Resources 
Coordinator, presented an overview of the Farmland Preservation Program: 
Purchase of Development Rights. The program is designed to preserve 



Page 3 of 6 
 

agricultural land for future farming generations. Property is eligible if certain 
criteria are met, including agriculturally zoned and consistent with local land 
use plans, the property is in a township that has adopted a resolution of 
support of the PDR program, and specific acreage requirements are met. 
Interested landowners would apply through the county. Ms. Huttenga 
indicated the program is quickly growing and 10 local jurisdictions in Ottawa 
County have already adopted a resolution of support.  
 
Marcia Hoekstra, Parks & Recreation Committee member, provided an update 
to the board. She indicated the chair has resigned and the vice-chair has 
stepped down. The committee has not had anyone interested in filling those 
open seats yet. Ms. Hoekstra highlighted various accomplishments the 
committee has achieved including: the bandshell, extending sidewalks 
throughout the park, concrete dugout upgrades, pickleball court, and fitness 
court additions. Some goals the committee would like to focus on include 
finding land north of M-45 for additional park space, upgrade and extend 
hours of restroom availability, establish a skate park, and connect riding and 
walking trails throughout the community. The committee is seeking the vision 
of the board to guide them in their future recommendations. They have 
concerns that their efforts are limited because they have no budget to guide 
them in their planning efforts.  
 
Several board members had questions and comments. 

 
 Action Items 
BOT 22-083 Mr. Murillo moved to approve distribution of the master plan. The motion 

passed.  
  
BOT 22-084 Mr. Zeinstra moved to approve and authorize the Clerk and Supervisor to sign 

Resolution 2022-05: 2207B Governmental Resolution for State Highway Right-of 
way Work. The motion passed. 

 
BOT 22-085 Ms. Vander Veen moved to set the date of the Special Meeting: Strategic Planning 

Session to June 14, 2022, at 4:00 p.m. The motion passed. 
 
BOT 22-086 Mr. Vander Wall moved to approve the hiring of Connor Galligan to fill the 

Head Assessor position at an annual salary of $85,500.00, with eligibility for 
up to 2.75% annual performance review for year-end 2022. The motion 
passed. 

  



Page 4 of 6 
 

BOT 22-087 Mr. Vander Wall moved to approve the hiring of Ben Stenglein to fill the Seasonal 
Public Utilities Assistant Operator position at a wage of $18.00 per hour, 
contingent upon passing pre-employment screening requirements. The motion 
passed.  

 
 Discussion Items 
 Chad Doornbos, Public Utilities Superintendent provided an update on Water 

Resource Recovery Facility Projects including the need to replace and 
relocate the Grand Valley Trunk Sewer line. He highlighted that the current 
sewer line presents environmental concerns as well as capacity handling 
issues. Mr. Doornbos indicated that he will soon bring to the board a 
proposal for survey, modeling, and partial design of the relocation of the 
Grand Valley Trunk Sewer Line. This proposal will require a budget 
amendment in the amount of $230,000.00. There is a potential for 
reimbursement of these costs through the Clean Water State Revolving 
Funds. Mr. Doornbos also updated the board on the amendments pertaining 
to the Wastewater Treatment Plant State Revolving Fund Program Project 
Plan. This amendment outlined the change for the WWTP portion. The solids 
dewatering portion of the project was removed and will be implemented at a 
future date. This change reduces Capital Costs of the project by 
$1,739,000.00.   

 
 Several board members had questions and comments.  
   

Public Comments and Communications 
 
Public comments were received from: 
1. Connor Galligan, Grand Rapids 
 

BOT 22-088 Mr. Elenbaas moved to close public comment. The motion passed. 
 

 Staff Comments 
 Tyler Wolfe, Head Assessor thanked the board and the community for the 

opportunities and support over the years. His resignation comes as bitter-
sweet. He said it has been an honor to serve this community. He is most 
thankful for his co-workers and assured the board Allendale Township has the 
most commendable, passionate, and hard-working team he has had the 
privilege to work with.   

 
 



Page 5 of 6 
 

 Board Comments 
  
 Mr. Elenbaas provided an overview of the vision statement that was 

introduced, but not formally adopted, a year ago. He asked the board for 
feedback on officially adopting the vision statement. The board indicated they 
would be willing to do so. Mr. Elenbaas thanked Mr. Wolfe for his many years 
of service and highlighted his numerous achievements and contributions to 
Allendale Township. He stated he will miss having Tyler on the team and 
wished him success in his future endeavors.  

 
 Ms. Vander Veen thanked Tyler Wolfe for his years of service. She also 

thanked the board for allowing her to attend the Michigan Township 
Associations conference in Lansing. She highlighted some of the knowledge 
gained from this experience. She thanked Mr. Yeomans for his work in 
changing the Strategic Planning meeting date.  

 
 Mr. Murillo highlighted the efforts of the Allendale Choir. They organized a 5k 

walk to benefit the 92 for 22 Organization. He thanked the Sheriff’s Office, Fire 
Department and Tasha Shephard for participating in the event. On May 17, 
2022, the choir will be hosting a special concert and will announce the total 
funds raised during this event. Mr. Murillo thanked Mr. Wolfe for his service to 
the community.   

 
 Mr. Zeinstra thanked Tyler Wolfe for his years of service. 
 
 Mr. Vander Wall thanked Mr. Wolfe and wished him all the best. He 

congratulated Connor Galligan for his promotion to Head Assessor. He 
thanked the staff for all their hard work and dedication to this community. He 
thanked the board for the opportunity to attend the Michigan Township 
Association.  

 
 Ms. Hansen sought clarification on the direction the Planning Commission is 

heading regarding mini-storage units. Mr. Zeinstra indicated the Planning 
Commission had discussed various options. He said they would like the board 
to discuss and verify their options before proceeding further. Ms. Hansen 
provided an elections update including the May 3, 2022, Allendale Township 
elections. This election was applicable to seven voters in our jurisdiction. 
These seven voters are in Hudsonville Schools District. She informed the board 
that there may be some statute regulations that do not allow transferring 



Page 6 of 6 
 

those parcels into the Allendale Public School District. She will continue to 
investigate this. She has 40 election workers committed for the 2022 election 
cycle and is seeking a few more to ensure appropriate customer service needs 
for the polling location, absentee counting board, receiving board and Satellite 
Clerk’s Office.  Ms. Hansen thanked Tyler Wolfe for his dedication, and hard 
work he has provided for this community. She said it has been a privilege to 
work with him and wishes him all the best.  

 
BOT 22-089 Mr. Vander Wall moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:03 p.m. The motion 

passed.  
 
 
 
                            _________________________     _________________________ 

Jody L. Hansen, Clerk Adam Elenbaas, Supervisor 
Of the Township of Allendale Of the Township of Allendale 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 1/9Page:05/18/2022 09:05 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/11/2022 - 05/24/2022
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 000.000 REVENUE

255.00 MOBILE HOMES TAX - APRILOTTAWA COUNTY TREASURERDue To County101-000.000-222.000
1,020.00 MOBILE HOMES TAX - APRILOTTAWA COUNTY TREASURERDue To Schools101-000.000-225.000

228.00 PLANNING SERVICES - APRILFRESH COAST PLANNING LLCJMM/46TH AVE SLU SAND MINING101-000.000-284.193
108.00 PLANNING SERVICES - APRILFRESH COAST PLANNING LLCTRUE VALUE-ADD'L BLDGS101-000.000-284.198
144.00 PLANNING SERVICES - APRILFRESH COAST PLANNING LLCEMERALD SPRINGS-PUD-SIGNATURE LAND DEV101-000.000-284.210
12.00 PLANNING SERVICES - APRILFRESH COAST PLANNING LLCCONIFER CREEK-BECKER DR101-000.000-284.219
120.00 PLANNING SERVICES - APRILFRESH COAST PLANNING LLCCENTENNIAL FARM-SITE CONDO101-000.000-284.222
12.00 PLANNING SERVICES - APRILFRESH COAST PLANNING LLCSPRINGFIELD NORTH-BILTMORE-CHURCHSIDE101-000.000-284.223
84.00 PLANNING SERVICES - APRILFRESH COAST PLANNING LLCSTATION 45-2022 SLU101-000.000-284.224
48.00 PLANNING SERVICES - APRILFRESH COAST PLANNING LLCWENDY'S-WM LIMITED PARTNERSHIP101-000.000-284.225
150.00 ATTORNEY SERVICES - APRILSCHOLTEN FANTWENDY'S-WM LIMITED PARTNERSHIP101-000.000-284.225
12.00 PLANNING SERVICES - APRILFRESH COAST PLANNING LLCMARCUSSE REZONE101-000.000-284.227
132.00 PLANNING SERVICES - APRILFRESH COAST PLANNING LLCMYSTIC WOODS-PHASE 4101-000.000-284.229
156.00 PLANNING SERVICES - APRILFRESH COAST PLANNING LLCSPECTRUM HEALTH ADDITION101-000.000-284.230

2,481.00 Total For Dept 000.000 REVENUE

Dept 191.000 FINANCE/ACCT
141.57 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTTIM VANBENNEKOMPROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT101-191.000-721.000-SEMINARSXX
22.23 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTTIM VANBENNEKOMMILEAGE101-191.000-860.000
996.69 CREDIT CARD CHARGESCARDMEMBER SERVICEMiscellaneous101-191.000-955.000

1,160.49 Total For Dept 191.000 FINANCE/ACCT

Dept 209.000 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES
18,725.04 HEALTH INSURANCE - JUNEPRIORITY HEALTHEMPLOYERS HEALTH INSURANCE101-209.000-720.000-HEALTHINSX

18,725.04 Total For Dept 209.000 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES

Dept 215.000 CLERK
102.50 OCCA OFFICE SUPPLIESAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICESSUPPLIES101-215.000-732.000

1,809.09 CREDIT CARD CHARGESCARDMEMBER SERVICEMiscellaneous101-215.000-955.000

1,911.59 Total For Dept 215.000 CLERK

Dept 248.000 ADMINISTRATION
242.00 WINDOW ENVELOPESCREATIVE IMAGE DESIGNERS LLCSUPPLIES101-248.000-732.000
58.68 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLESSUPPLIES101-248.000-732.000
397.14 OFFICE SUPPLIES - H/RSTAPLESSUPPLIES101-248.000-732.000
55.00 SECURE SHREDDING SERVICE @ 05/11/22WEST MICHIGAN DOCUMENT SHREDDINGContracted Services101-248.000-802.000

1,965.00 I/T SERVICES - MAYREHMANN TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LLCContracted Services101-248.000-802.000-ITMONTHLYX
52.80 CYBER RESPONSIVE MANAGED ENDPOINTREHMANN TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LLCContracted Services101-248.000-802.000-ITMONTHLYX
22.36 MONITOR CONNECTION DONGLES FOR LAPTOP - COOKAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICESMiscellaneous101-248.000-955.000
21.96 LAPTOP ADAPTERS FOR DOCKING STATIONSAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICESMiscellaneous101-248.000-955.000

2,814.94 Total For Dept 248.000 ADMINISTRATION

Dept 257.000 ASSESSOR
150.00 ADVERTISEMENT - JOB POSTINGMICHIGAN ASSESSORS ASSOCIATIONPROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT101-257.000-721.000

150.00 Total For Dept 257.000 ASSESSOR

Dept 265.000 BUILDING & GROUNDS
178.65 JANITORIAL SUPPLIESMINER SUPPLY COMPANY INCSUPPLIES101-265.000-732.000
210.02 CONTRACT / UNIFORMS - APRILCINTAS CORPORATION #301CONTRACTED SERVICES101-265.000-802.000
96.53 .FUEL CHARGESEXXONMOBIL PROCESSING CENTERFUEL101-265.000-863.000
102.50 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - TOWNSHIP HALLALLENDALE TRUE VALUE HDWE INCMaintenance101-265.000-930.000
49.01 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESFAMILY FARM & HOME INCMaintenance101-265.000-930.000
84.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESMENARDS-HOLLAND INCMaintenance101-265.000-930.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 2/9Page:05/18/2022 09:05 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/11/2022 - 05/24/2022
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 265.000 BUILDING & GROUNDS

35.00 SOLENOIDADEMA ALTERNATOR & STARTER SERVICEMaintenance101-265.000-930.000-TRUCKTRACT
179.88 CREDIT CARD CHARGESCARDMEMBER SERVICEMiscellaneous101-265.000-955.000

935.59 Total For Dept 265.000 BUILDING & GROUNDS

Dept 266.000 ATTORNEY
5,530.00 ATTORNEY SERVICES - APRILSCHOLTEN FANTContracted Services101-266.000-802.000

300.00 ATTORNEY SERVICES - APRILSCHOLTEN FANTContracted Services P.C.101-266.000-802.010

5,830.00 Total For Dept 266.000 ATTORNEY

Dept 336.000 FIRE DEPT
56.90 SUPPLIES - FIRE DEPTALLENDALE TRUE VALUE HDWE INCPROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT101-336.000-721.000
364.66 RESCUE SAW CARBIDE CHAINGRAINGERSUPPLIES101-336.000-732.000
62.40 CONTRACT / UNIFORMS - APRILCINTAS CORPORATION #301Contracted Services101-336.000-802.000
118.62 SUPPLIES - FIRE DEPTALLENDALE TRUE VALUE HDWE INCMaintenance101-336.000-930.000
88.88 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESFAMILY FARM & HOME INCMaintenance101-336.000-930.000
36.78 BATTERIESGRAINGERMaintenance101-336.000-930.000

1,419.56 TRUCK MAINTENANCEWEST SHORE FIRE INCTruck Maintenance101-336.000-935.000-MAINT141XX
72.88 TRUCK MAINTENANCEDYKSTRA'S AUTO GROUP INCTruck Maintenance101-336.000-935.000-MAINT170XX
21.95 CREDIT CARD CHARGESCARDMEMBER SERVICETruck Maintenance101-336.000-935.000-MAINT190XX

2,242.63 Total For Dept 336.000 FIRE DEPT

Dept 448.000 STREET LIGHTS
20.37 ELECTRIC USAGE - MAYBILL PAYMENT CENTERElectricity101-448.000-920.000

20.37 Total For Dept 448.000 STREET LIGHTS

Dept 449.000 HIGHWAY-M45
1,356.08 LAWN SERVICETRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTERContracted Services101-449.000-802.000

114.61 LAWN SERVICETRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTERContracted Services101-449.000-802.000
345.60 .FUEL CHARGESEXXONMOBIL PROCESSING CENTERFUEL101-449.000-863.000
39.76 ELECTRIC USAGE - MAYBILL PAYMENT CENTERUTILITIES101-449.000-926.000-ELECTRICIT
142.91 IRRIGATION SUPPLIESSPRING BROOK SUPPLY INCMaintenance101-449.000-930.000-IRRIGATION
39.04 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - TOWNSHIP HALLALLENDALE TRUE VALUE HDWE INCMaintenance101-449.000-930.000-LIGHTSXXXX
34.97 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESFAMILY FARM & HOME INCMaintenance101-449.000-930.000-LIGHTSXXXX
199.90 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESMENARDS-HOLLAND INCMaintenance101-449.000-930.000-LIGHTSXXXX

2,272.87 Total For Dept 449.000 HIGHWAY-M45

Dept 567.000 CEMETERY
110.00 PORTABLE RESTROOM RENTALKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOMContracted Services101-567.000-802.000
220.50 .FUEL CHARGESEXXONMOBIL PROCESSING CENTERFUEL101-567.000-863.000
93.58 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - TOWNSHIP HALLALLENDALE TRUE VALUE HDWE INCMaintenance101-567.000-930.000
69.99 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESFAMILY FARM & HOME INCMaintenance101-567.000-930.000
37.02 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESMENARDS-HOLLAND INCMaintenance101-567.000-930.000

531.09 Total For Dept 567.000 CEMETERY

Dept 701.000 PLANNING & ZONING
2,436.00 PLANNING SERVICES - APRILFRESH COAST PLANNING LLCContracted Services101-701.000-802.000

2,436.00 Total For Dept 701.000 PLANNING & ZONING

Dept 751.000 RECREATION AND PARKS
355.30 .FUEL CHARGESEXXONMOBIL PROCESSING CENTERFUEL101-751.000-863.000
148.24 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - TOWNSHIP HALLALLENDALE TRUE VALUE HDWE INCMaintenance101-751.000-930.000
32.18 FLASH MEMORY CARDSAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICESMaintenance101-751.000-930.000
96.84 NO PARKING SIGNSAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICESMaintenance101-751.000-930.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 3/9Page:05/18/2022 09:05 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/11/2022 - 05/24/2022
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 751.000 RECREATION AND PARKS

9.98 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESFAMILY FARM & HOME INCMaintenance101-751.000-930.000
29.99 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESMENARDS-HOLLAND INCMaintenance101-751.000-930.000

672.53 Total For Dept 751.000 RECREATION AND PARKS

Dept 790.000 LIBRARY
63.29 SUPPLIESAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000

2,837.04 LIBRARY CARDSIDENTISYS INCSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000
17.96 AV MATERIALSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL
19.99 AV MATERIALSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL
27.92 AV MATERIALSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL
30.92 AV MATERIALSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL
12.96 AV MATERIALSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL
39.31 AV MATERIALSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL
13.99 AV MATERIALSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL
58.93 AV MATERIALSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL
9.96 AV MATERIALSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL

19.99 AV MATERIALSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL
49.44 AV MATERIALSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL
14.96 AV MATERIALSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL
14.96 AV MATERIALSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL
49.99 AV MATERIALSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL
58.10 AV MATERIALSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL
39.99 AV MATERIALSMICROMARKETING LLCSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL
43.99 AV MATERIALSMICROMARKETING LLCSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL
208.12 BOOKSBAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS LLCSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-BOOKSXXXXX
235.94 BOOKSBAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS LLCSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-BOOKSXXXXX
185.76 BOOKSCENTER POINT LARGE PRINTSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-BOOKSXXXXX
18.74 BOOKSGALE/CENGAGE LEARNING INCSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-BOOKSXXXXX
214.68 CHILDREN'S BOOKSBAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS LLCSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-CHILDBOOKS
243.15 CHILDREN'S BOOKSBAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS LLCSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-CHILDBOOKS
12.79 LSTA GRANT - CHILDREN'S BOOKAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-LSTAGRANTX
21.95 LSTA GRANT - CHILDREN'S BOOKSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-LSTAGRANTX
99.95 LSTA GRANT - CHILDREN'S BOOKSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-LSTAGRANTX
583.27 LSTA GRANT - CHILDREN'S BOOKSAMAZONSUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-LSTAGRANTX
161.00 WINDOW CLEANING SERVICESFISH WINDOW CLEANINGContracted Services101-790.000-802.000
81.99 AQUARIUM MAINTENANCE - MAYAQUA BLUE AQUARIUM SOLUTIONSContracted Services101-790.000-802.000-AQUARIUMXX
29.55 PLACEMENTSUNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INCContracted Services101-790.000-802.000-COLLECTION
110.41 COPY MACHINE CONTRACT - APRILOFFICE MACHINES COMPANY INCContracted Services101-790.000-802.000-COPIERMAIN
10.78 CREDIT CARD CHARGESCARDMEMBER SERVICECOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-ADULTPROGR
16.51 PROGRAMMINGAMAZONCOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-MISCPROGRA
75.97 SUMMER READING PROGRAMAMAZONCOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-SUMMERREAD
30.00 SUMMER READING PROGRAMAMAZONCOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-SUMMERREAD
10.99 SUMMER READING PROGRAMAMAZONCOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-SUMMERREAD
80.12 SUMMER READING PROGRAMAMAZONCOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-SUMMERREAD
7.69 SUMMER READING PROGRAMAMAZONCOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-SUMMERREAD

58.88 SUMMER READING PROGRAMAMAZONCOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-SUMMERREAD
29.24 SUMMER READING PROGRAMAMAZONCOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-SUMMERREAD
16.59 SUMMER READING PROGRAMAMAZONCOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-SUMMERREAD
9.89 SUMMER READING PROGRAMAMAZONCOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-SUMMERREAD
6.05 SUMMER READING PROGRAMAMAZONCOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-SUMMERREAD

51.52 SUMMER READING PROGRAMAMAZONCOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-SUMMERREAD
114.82 SUMMER READING PROGRAMAMAZONCOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-SUMMERREAD



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 4/9Page:05/18/2022 09:05 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/11/2022 - 05/24/2022
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 790.000 LIBRARY

125.00 DRAWING CLASS - SUMMER READING PROGRAMCORINNE ROBERTSCOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-SUMMERREAD
595.00 CARIBBEAN STEEL DRUMS - SUMMER READING PROGRAMDYNAMIC SCHOOL ASSEMBLIES INCCOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-SUMMERREAD
190.00 HENNA CLASS - SUMMER READING PROGRAMKAREN CHOJNACKICOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-SUMMERREAD
300.00 MAGIC SHOW - SUMMER READING PROGRAMTOM PLUNKARDCOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-SUMMERREAD

9.99 CREDIT CARD CHARGESCARDMEMBER SERVICECOMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-YOUTHPROGR
60.00 CREDIT CARD CHARGESCARDMEMBER SERVICEPRINTING, PUBLISHING, & POSTAGE101-790.000-900.000
549.01 ELECTRIC USAGE - MAYCONSUMERS ENERGYUTILITIES101-790.000-926.000-ELECTRICIT
193.14 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - TOWNSHIP HALLALLENDALE TRUE VALUE HDWE INCMAINTENANCE101-790.000-930.000

8,172.18 Total For Dept 790.000 LIBRARY

50,356.32 Total For Fund 101 General Fund

Fund 252 RENTAL ADMINISTRATION
Dept 371.000 INSPECTION DEPARTMENT

1,624.41 HEALTH INSURANCE - JUNEPRIORITY HEALTHEMPLOYERS HEALTH INSURANCE252-371.000-720.000-HEALTHINSX

1,624.41 Total For Dept 371.000 INSPECTION DEPARTMENT

1,624.41 Total For Fund 252 RENTAL ADMINISTRATION

Fund 403 FIRE STATION BUILDING FUND
Dept 901.000 CONSTRUCTION

8,250.00 OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE - APRIL - FIRE STATIONCONSTRUCTION SIMPLIFIEDCAPITAL OUTLAY403-901.000-971.000
291,320.18 FIRE STATION PAYMENT - APP #2ERHARDT CONSTRUCTION COMPANYCAPITAL OUTLAY403-901.000-971.000

2,223.65 CONSTRUCTION STAKING - FIRE STATIONMOORE & BRUGGINK INCCAPITAL OUTLAY403-901.000-971.000
3,593.01 MATERIALS TESTING - FIRE STATIONSOILS & STRUCTURESCAPITAL OUTLAY403-901.000-971.000
9,111.90 ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES - APRIL - FIRE STATIONTHE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INCCAPITAL OUTLAY403-901.000-971.000
3,000.00 GENERATOR SWITCHWOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMSCAPITAL OUTLAY403-901.000-971.000

317,498.74 Total For Dept 901.000 CONSTRUCTION

317,498.74 Total For Fund 403 FIRE STATION BUILDING FUND

Fund 494 Dda Development Fund
Dept 901.000 CONSTRUCTION

6,026.61 SIDEWALK PROJECT @ JORDAN STK & S CONCRETESidewalks494-901.000-976.000

6,026.61 Total For Dept 901.000 CONSTRUCTION

6,026.61 Total For Fund 494 Dda Development Fund

Fund 592 Water & Sewer
Dept 000.000 REVENUE

341.54 CHILD SUPPORT DISBURSEMENTILLINOIS STATE DISBURSEMENT UNITCOURT ORDER PAYABLE592-000.000-266.000

341.54 Total For Dept 000.000 REVENUE

Dept 248.000 ADMINISTRATION
1,310.00 I/T SERVICES - MAYREHMANN TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LLCContracted Services592-248.000-802.000-ITMONTHLYX

52.80 CYBER RESPONSIVE MANAGED ENDPOINTREHMANN TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LLCContracted Services592-248.000-802.000-ITMONTHLYX
3,547.75 CREDIT CARD CHARGESCARDMEMBER SERVICEMiscellaneous592-248.000-955.000

4,910.55 Total For Dept 248.000 ADMINISTRATION

Dept 536.000 WATER
49.99 CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENTRYAN VANDERPLOEGMISC INCOME592-536.000-613.000

6,246.60 HEALTH INSURANCE - JUNEPRIORITY HEALTHEMPLOYERS HEALTH INSURANCE592-536.000-720.000-HEALTHINSX
115.31 NEW PHONE CASESAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICESSUPPLIES592-536.000-732.000
16.28 OFFICE SUPPLIESAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICESSUPPLIES592-536.000-732.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 5/9Page:05/18/2022 09:05 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/11/2022 - 05/24/2022
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

Fund 592 Water & Sewer
Dept 536.000 WATER

10.00 NEW PHONE CASEAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICESSUPPLIES592-536.000-732.000
1,313.60 1" COPPER ROLLSETNA SUPPLY COMPANYSUPPLIES592-536.000-732.000

75.00 ROAD SAFETY SIGNGIVE 'EM A BRAKE SAFETY LLCSUPPLIES592-536.000-732.000
15.18 OIL CHANGE SUPPLIESNAPA - GENUINE PARTS COMPANYSUPPLIES592-536.000-732.000
412.43 NEW TRUCK SUPPLIESTRUCK & VAN SPECIALTIES INCSUPPLIES592-536.000-732.000
694.98 TRUCK LIGHTS & NERF BARSTRUCK & VAN SPECIALTIES INCSUPPLIES592-536.000-732.000

5,824.00 ANGLE VALVESETNA SUPPLY COMPANYSUPPLIES592-536.000-732.000-METERSXXXX
2,220.00 MXU'SETNA SUPPLY COMPANYSUPPLIES592-536.000-732.000-METERSXXXX
1,360.00 WATER METERS - 3/4"ETNA SUPPLY COMPANYSUPPLIES592-536.000-732.000-METERSXXXX

87,122.30 WATER USE/SYSTEM MAINTENANCE - APRILOTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIESWATER COST592-536.000-733.000
224.10 CONTRACT / UNIFORMS - APRILCINTAS CORPORATION #301Contracted Services592-536.000-802.000
720.00 ATTORNEY SERVICES - APRILSCHOLTEN FANTProfessional Services592-536.000-803.000
130.73 ELECTRIC USAGE - MAYBILL PAYMENT CENTERUTILITIES592-536.000-926.000-ELECTRICIT
693.93 ELECTRIC USAGE - MAYCONSUMERS ENERGYUTILITIES592-536.000-926.000-ELECTRICIT
684.00 HVAC PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCEALLIED MECHANICAL SERVICES, INC.MAINTENANCE592-536.000-930.000
685.00 HYDRANT REPLACEMENT RESTORATION @ WARNERLEE'S TRENCHING SERVICE INCMAINTENANCE592-536.000-930.000
13.00 REPAIR FLAT TIRETOLMAN'S AUTO TECH GROUP INCTruck Maintenance592-536.000-935.000

108,626.43 Total For Dept 536.000 WATER

Dept 537.000 SEWER
49.99 CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENTCHAD DOORNBOSMISC INCOME592-537.000-613.000

6,246.60 HEALTH INSURANCE - JUNEPRIORITY HEALTHEMPLOYERS HEALTH INSURANCE592-537.000-720.000-HEALTHINSX
115.30 NEW PHONE CASESAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICESSUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000
16.28 OFFICE SUPPLIESAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICESSUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000
9.99 NEW PHONE CASEAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICESSUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000

157.52 8" SEWER COUPLINGEJ USA INCSUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000
75.00 ROAD SAFETY SIGNGIVE 'EM A BRAKE SAFETY LLCSUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000
230.00 ADAPTER TO MEASURE SEWER PIPE INVERTSLASCO INCSUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000
15.18 OIL CHANGE SUPPLIESNAPA - GENUINE PARTS COMPANYSUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000
412.42 NEW TRUCK SUPPLIESTRUCK & VAN SPECIALTIES INCSUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000
694.97 TRUCK LIGHTS & NERF BARSTRUCK & VAN SPECIALTIES INCSUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000

27,714.00 CHEMICALS - POLY ALUMNEO SOLUTIONS INCSUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000-CHEMICALSX
1,483.10 LAB REAGENTSHACH COMPANYSUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000-LABSUPPLIE

963.00 LAB REAGENTSHACH COMPANYSUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000-LABSUPPLIE
2,178.87 QUANTI-TRAY SUPPLIESIDEXX DISTRIBUTION INCSUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000-LABSUPPLIE

28.17 LAB REAGANTSIDEXX DISTRIBUTION INCSUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000-LABSUPPLIE
400.61 BOD BOTTLESTHOMAS SCIENTIFIC LOCKBOXSUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000-LABSUPPLIE
54.60 POUR RINGSTHOMAS SCIENTIFIC LOCKBOXSUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000-LABSUPPLIE
64.99 SCREW CAP BODTHOMAS SCIENTIFIC LOCKBOXSUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000-LABSUPPLIE
224.10 CONTRACT / UNIFORMS - APRILCINTAS CORPORATION #301CONTRACTED SERVICES592-537.000-802.000
780.00 ATTORNEY SERVICES - APRILSCHOLTEN FANTProfessional Services592-537.000-803.000

6,245.39 ELECTRIC USAGE - MAYCONSUMERS ENERGYUTILITIES592-537.000-926.000-ELECTRICIT
684.00 HVAC PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCEALLIED MECHANICAL SERVICES, INC.MAINTENANCE592-537.000-930.000-GENMAINTEN
184.73 GEAR OILVAN MANEN PETROLEUM GROUP INCMAINTENANCE592-537.000-930.000-WRRFMAINTE
13.00 REPAIR FLAT TIRETOLMAN'S AUTO TECH GROUP INCTruck Maintenance592-537.000-935.000

49,041.81 Total For Dept 537.000 SEWER

162,920.33 Total For Fund 592 Water & Sewer

255.00 Due To County101-000.000-222.000

--- TOTALS BY GL DISTRIBUTION ---
538,426.41 Total For All Funds: 



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 6/9Page:05/18/2022 09:05 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/11/2022 - 05/24/2022
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

110.41 Contracted Services101-790.000-802.000-COPIERMAIN
29.55 Contracted Services101-790.000-802.000-COLLECTION
81.99 Contracted Services101-790.000-802.000-AQUARIUMXX
161.00 Contracted Services101-790.000-802.000
717.96 SUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-LSTAGRANTX
457.83 SUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-CHILDBOOKS
648.56 SUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-BOOKSXXXXX
523.36 SUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000-AVMATERIAL

2,900.33 SUPPLIES101-790.000-732.000
317.23 Maintenance101-751.000-930.000
355.30 FUEL101-751.000-863.000

2,436.00 Contracted Services101-701.000-802.000
200.59 Maintenance101-567.000-930.000
220.50 FUEL101-567.000-863.000
110.00 Contracted Services101-567.000-802.000
273.91 Maintenance101-449.000-930.000-LIGHTSXXXX
142.91 Maintenance101-449.000-930.000-IRRIGATION
39.76 UTILITIES101-449.000-926.000-ELECTRICIT
345.60 FUEL101-449.000-863.000

1,470.69 Contracted Services101-449.000-802.000
20.37 Electricity101-448.000-920.000
21.95 Truck Maintenance101-336.000-935.000-MAINT190XX
72.88 Truck Maintenance101-336.000-935.000-MAINT170XX

1,419.56 Truck Maintenance101-336.000-935.000-MAINT141XX
244.28 Maintenance101-336.000-930.000
62.40 Contracted Services101-336.000-802.000
364.66 SUPPLIES101-336.000-732.000
56.90 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT101-336.000-721.000
300.00 Contracted Services P.C.101-266.000-802.010

5,530.00 Contracted Services101-266.000-802.000
179.88 Miscellaneous101-265.000-955.000
35.00 Maintenance101-265.000-930.000-TRUCKTRACT
235.51 Maintenance101-265.000-930.000
96.53 FUEL101-265.000-863.000
210.02 CONTRACTED SERVICES101-265.000-802.000
178.65 SUPPLIES101-265.000-732.000
150.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT101-257.000-721.000
44.32 Miscellaneous101-248.000-955.000

2,017.80 Contracted Services101-248.000-802.000-ITMONTHLYX
55.00 Contracted Services101-248.000-802.000
697.82 SUPPLIES101-248.000-732.000

1,809.09 Miscellaneous101-215.000-955.000
102.50 SUPPLIES101-215.000-732.000

18,725.04 EMPLOYERS HEALTH INSURANCE101-209.000-720.000-HEALTHINSX
996.69 Miscellaneous101-191.000-955.000
22.23 MILEAGE101-191.000-860.000
141.57 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT101-191.000-721.000-SEMINARSXX
156.00 SPECTRUM HEALTH ADDITION101-000.000-284.230
132.00 MYSTIC WOODS-PHASE 4101-000.000-284.229
12.00 MARCUSSE REZONE101-000.000-284.227
198.00 WENDY'S-WM LIMITED PARTNERSHIP101-000.000-284.225
84.00 STATION 45-2022 SLU101-000.000-284.224
12.00 SPRINGFIELD NORTH-BILTMORE-CHURCHSIDE101-000.000-284.223
120.00 CENTENNIAL FARM-SITE CONDO101-000.000-284.222
12.00 CONIFER CREEK-BECKER DR101-000.000-284.219
144.00 EMERALD SPRINGS-PUD-SIGNATURE LAND DEV101-000.000-284.210
108.00 TRUE VALUE-ADD'L BLDGS101-000.000-284.198
228.00 JMM/46TH AVE SLU SAND MINING101-000.000-284.193

1,020.00 Due To Schools101-000.000-225.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 7/9Page:05/18/2022 09:05 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/11/2022 - 05/24/2022
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

2,837.04   IDEN01     - IDENTISYS INC
401.44   GRAI01     - GRAINGER
18.74   GALE01     - GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING INC

3,492.00   FRES01     - FRESH COAST PLANNING LLC
161.00   FISH03     - FISH WINDOW CLEANING
252.83   FAMI02     - FAMILY FARM & HOME INC

1,017.93   EXXO02     - EXXONMOBIL PROCESSING CENTER
595.00   DYNA01     - DYNAMIC SCHOOL ASSEMBLIES INC
72.88   DYKS02     - DYKSTRA'S AUTO GROUP INC
242.00   CREA02     - CREATIVE IMAGE DESIGNERS LLC
125.00   CORI01     - CORINNE ROBERTS
549.01   CONS01     - CONSUMERS ENERGY
272.42   CINT01     - CINTAS CORPORATION #301
185.76   CENT03     - CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT

3,088.38   CARD02     - CARDMEMBER SERVICE
60.13   BILL01     - BILL PAYMENT CENTER
901.89   BAKE01     - BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS LLC
81.99   AQUA02     - AQUA BLUE AQUARIUM SOLUTIONS

1,728.90   AMAZ02     - AMAZON
275.84   AMAZ01     - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
752.02   ALLE10     - ALLENDALE TRUE VALUE HDWE INC
35.00   ADEM01     - ADEMA ALTERNATOR & STARTER SERVICE

Fund 101 General Fund

--- FUND TOTALS BY VENDOR ---
13.00 Truck Maintenance592-537.000-935.000
184.73 MAINTENANCE592-537.000-930.000-WRRFMAINTE
684.00 MAINTENANCE592-537.000-930.000-GENMAINTEN

6,245.39 UTILITIES592-537.000-926.000-ELECTRICIT
780.00 Professional Services592-537.000-803.000
224.10 CONTRACTED SERVICES592-537.000-802.000

5,173.34 SUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000-LABSUPPLIE
27,714.00 SUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000-CHEMICALSX
1,726.66 SUPPLIES592-537.000-732.000
6,246.60 EMPLOYERS HEALTH INSURANCE592-537.000-720.000-HEALTHINSX

49.99 MISC INCOME592-537.000-613.000
13.00 Truck Maintenance592-536.000-935.000

1,369.00 MAINTENANCE592-536.000-930.000
824.66 UTILITIES592-536.000-926.000-ELECTRICIT
720.00 Professional Services592-536.000-803.000
224.10 Contracted Services592-536.000-802.000

87,122.30 WATER COST592-536.000-733.000
9,404.00 SUPPLIES592-536.000-732.000-METERSXXXX
2,652.78 SUPPLIES592-536.000-732.000
6,246.60 EMPLOYERS HEALTH INSURANCE592-536.000-720.000-HEALTHINSX

49.99 MISC INCOME592-536.000-613.000
3,547.75 Miscellaneous592-248.000-955.000
1,362.80 Contracted Services592-248.000-802.000-ITMONTHLYX

341.54 COURT ORDER PAYABLE592-000.000-266.000
6,026.61 Sidewalks494-901.000-976.000

317,498.74 CAPITAL OUTLAY403-901.000-971.000
1,624.41 EMPLOYERS HEALTH INSURANCE252-371.000-720.000-HEALTHINSX

193.14 MAINTENANCE101-790.000-930.000
549.01 UTILITIES101-790.000-926.000-ELECTRICIT
60.00 PRINTING, PUBLISHING, & POSTAGE101-790.000-900.000
9.99 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-YOUTHPROGR

1,701.76 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-SUMMERREAD
16.51 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-MISCPROGRA
10.78 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS101-790.000-807.000-ADULTPROGR



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 8/9Page:05/18/2022 09:05 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/11/2022 - 05/24/2022
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

1,362.80   REHM01     - REHMANN TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LLC
12,493.20   PRIO01     - PRIORITY HEALTH
87,122.30   OTTA06     - OTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES
27,714.00   NEOS01     - NEO SOLUTIONS INC

30.36   NAPA01     - NAPA - GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
685.00   LEES01     - LEE'S TRENCHING SERVICE INC
230.00   LASC01     - LASCO INC
341.54   ILLI01     - ILLINOIS STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT

2,207.04   IDEX01     - IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC
2,446.10   HACH01     - HACH COMPANY

150.00   GIVE01     - GIVE 'EM A BRAKE SAFETY LLC
10,717.60   ETNO01     - ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY

157.52   EJUS01     - EJ USA INC
6,939.32   CONS01     - CONSUMERS ENERGY

448.20   CINT01     - CINTAS CORPORATION #301
49.99   CHAD01     - CHAD DOORNBOS

3,547.75   CARD02     - CARDMEMBER SERVICE
130.73   BILL01     - BILL PAYMENT CENTER
283.16   AMAZ01     - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

1,368.00   ALLI02     - ALLIED MECHANICAL SERVICES, INC.
Fund 592 Water & Sewer

6,026.61 TOTAL FUND 494 DDA DEVELOPMENT FUND
6,026.61   K&SC01     - K & S CONCRETE

Fund 494 Dda Development Fund

317,498.74 TOTAL FUND 403 FIRE STATION BUILDING FUND
3,000.00   WOLV01     - WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS
9,111.90   THEA01     - THE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INC
3,593.01   SOIL01     - SOILS & STRUCTURES
2,223.65   MOOR02     - MOORE & BRUGGINK INC

291,320.18   ERHA01     - ERHARDT CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
8,250.00   CONS08     - CONSTRUCTION SIMPLIFIED

Fund 403 FIRE STATION BUILDING FUND

1,624.41 TOTAL FUND 252 RENTAL ADMINISTRATION
1,624.41   PRIO01     - PRIORITY HEALTH

Fund 252 RENTAL ADMINISTRATION

50,356.32 TOTAL FUND 101 GENERAL FUND
55.00   WEST29     - WEST MICHIGAN DOCUMENT SHREDDING

1,419.56   WEST06     - WEST SHORE FIRE INC
29.55   UNIQ01     - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC

1,470.69   TRUG02     - TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER
300.00   TOMP01     - TOM PLUNKARD
163.80   TIMV01     - TIM VANBENNEKOM
455.82   STAP01     - STAPLES
142.91   SPRI01     - SPRING BROOK SUPPLY INC

5,980.00   SCHO03     - SCHOLTEN FANT
2,017.80   REHM01     - REHMANN TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LLC

18,725.04   PRIO01     - PRIORITY HEALTH
1,275.00   OTTA03     - OTTAWA COUNTY TREASURER

110.41   OFFI01     - OFFICE MACHINES COMPANY INC
178.65   MINE02     - MINER SUPPLY COMPANY INC
83.98   MICR02     - MICROMARKETING LLC
150.00   MICH21     - MICHIGAN ASSESSORS ASSOCIATION
350.91   MENA01     - MENARDS-HOLLAND INC
110.00   KERK01     - KERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM
190.00   KARE01     - KAREN CHOJNACKI



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 9/9Page:05/18/2022 09:05 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/11/2022 - 05/24/2022
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

162,920.33 TOTAL FUND 592 WATER & SEWER
184.73   VANM01     - VAN MANEN PETROLEUM GROUP INC

2,214.80   TRUC01     - TRUCK & VAN SPECIALTIES INC
26.00   TOLM01     - TOLMAN'S AUTO TECH GROUP INC
520.20   THOM08     - THOMAS SCIENTIFIC LOCKBOX

1,500.00   SCHO03     - SCHOLTEN FANT
49.99   RYAN02     - RYAN VANDERPLOEG





REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 1/14Page:05/19/2022 11:20 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Revenues

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,124,487.18 0.00 TAXES101-000.000-401.000
99.67 37,202.43 1,170,161.12 0.00 1,173,994.00 REAL PROPERTY TAXES101-000.000-402.000
103.78 0.00 60,606.89 0.00 58,402.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES101-000.000-410.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DELQ PERSONAL PROP TAX101-000.000-412.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PMT IN-LIEU OF TAXES101-000.000-432.000

25.53 255.50 766.00 761.00 3,000.00 TOWNSHIP SHARE MOBILE HOME TAX101-000.000-434.000
100.00 0.00 2,878.04 0.00 2,878.00 INDUSTRIAL FACILITY TAX101-000.000-437.000
327.32 0.00 3,273.22 1,136.16 1,000.00 PENALTIES AND INTEREST101-000.000-445.000

5.80 1,714.40 15,724.73 13,626.87 271,206.00 TAX ADMIN FEE101-000.000-447.000
101.83 1,662.69 91,637.16 82,703.44 89,991.00 STREET LIGHT ASSESSMENT101-000.000-451.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 145,000.00 CABLE FRANCHISE FEES101-000.000-477.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-000.000-478.000
0.39 13.75 13.75 0.00 3,500.00 STATE LIQUOR LICENSE FEES101-000.000-479.000

22.00 5.00 22.00 28.00 100.00 Collection Fees Dog License101-000.000-491.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 PASSPORT LICENSE101-000.000-492.000

21.00 150.00 210.00 300.00 1,000.00 Zoning Compliance Permits101-000.000-493.000
50.00 0.00 250.00 1,000.00 500.00 SPECIAL USE PERMITS101-000.000-494.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 50.00 SIGN PERMITS101-000.000-495.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 34,415.00 107,503.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS101-000.000-528.000

33.33 12,447.00 24,894.00 24,406.00 74,682.00 STATE REV SHARING-CVTRS101-000.000-564.000
78.48 17,266.68 17,266.68 12,161.28 22,000.00 State Grants Library101-000.000-567.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS-PARKS101-000.000-568.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS OTHER101-000.000-569.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS-SIDEWALKS101-000.000-572.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 STATE GRANTS-METRO ACT101-000.000-573.000

84.32 1,250,768.00 1,616,333.00 611,770.00 1,916,907.00 STATE REV SHARE-CONST SALES TX101-000.000-574.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 State reimbursements101-000.000-575.001

107.07 0.00 112,420.07 107,761.76 105,000.00 TALLMADGE LIBRARY CONTRIBUTION101-000.000-581.000
80.00 0.00 800.00 600.00 1,000.00 ZONING CHANGE CHARGE101-000.000-602.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACT 198 APP FEE101-000.000-603.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BOARD OF APPEALS101-000.000-604.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 185,697.00 ADMIN CHARGE101-000.000-605.000

186.61 0.00 1,866.12 365.00 1,000.00 MISC INCOME101-000.000-613.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MASTER PLAN BOOK SALES101-000.000-614.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ZONING ORDINANCE BOOK SALES101-000.000-615.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TAX ROLL XFER CHARGE101-000.000-616.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Charge For Site Plan Review101-000.000-629.000

53.82 1,800.00 9,150.00 9,700.00 17,000.00 OPENING/CLOSING BURIALS101-000.000-634.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PASSPORT FEES101-000.000-636.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 Penal Fines101-000.000-656.000

194.48 1,604.57 3,889.62 21.67 2,000.00 Ordinance Fines101-000.000-657.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 Civil Infraction Fines101-000.000-658.000

32.68 0.00 1,633.99 1,948.12 5,000.00 LIBRARY FINES/MISC101-000.000-659.000
34.09 95.45 511.36 655.50 1,500.00 Interest101-000.000-665.000
263.00 185.00 1,315.00 220.00 500.00 Hall Rental Income101-000.000-667.000
37.00 150.00 370.00 230.00 1,000.00 PAVILION RENTAL101-000.000-667.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Rental Property Registration101-000.000-667.010
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LANDLORD RENTAL FINES101-000.000-667.011
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER/SEWER BUILDING RENTAL101-000.000-667.012

25.94 1,383.61 4,150.83 4,029.93 16,000.00 Rental-Water Tank-Omnipoint101-000.000-667.050
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Private Donations101-000.000-675.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4th of July101-000.000-675.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Veteran's Day101-000.000-675.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Christmas Events101-000.000-675.003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CONCERTS/MOVIES IN THE PARK101-000.000-675.004
0.00 0.00 0.00 (75.00)0.00 VETERAN'S MEMORIAL BRICKS101-000.000-675.006



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 2/14Page:05/19/2022 11:20 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Revenues

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 500.00 Donations - Park101-000.000-675.050
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 DONATIONS - SUMMER READING PGM101-000.000-675.791
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS & FUNDRAISERS - LIBRARY101-000.000-675.792
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Reimbursements101-000.000-676.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 Reimbursement Summer Tax Coll.101-000.000-676.010
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMB-ELECTIONS101-000.000-676.030
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 Reimbursement Fire Protection101-000.000-676.040
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Reimbursement Ambulance Driver101-000.000-676.050

342.66 6,400.00 10,279.72 2,738.90 3,000.00 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS101-000.000-676.070
100.00 0.00 225.00 207.00 0.00 Grants/Foundations101-000.000-677.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PPT LOSS REIMB101-000.000-678.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF ASSETS101-000.000-693.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer In101-000.000-699.000

71.21 1,333,104.08 3,150,648.30 2,037,757.81 4,424,510.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
35.07 1,422.96 11,580.81 11,277.63 33,022.00 Township Board101.000
30.37 13,236.81 55,459.39 35,305.68 182,595.00 Supervisor171.000
29.43 10,155.39 41,510.73 48,693.54 141,042.00 FINANCE/ACCT191.000
35.53 22,664.56 106,742.09 91,614.15 300,443.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES209.000
30.29 9,366.64 37,526.05 29,161.97 123,877.00 CLERK215.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 AUDIT223.000

43.07 0.00 1,951.23 1,943.88 4,530.00 BOARD OF REVIEW247.000
35.20 17,832.97 83,585.98 95,968.68 237,465.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000
36.05 4,147.72 6,171.28 2,357.68 17,120.00 TREASURER253.000
29.70 16,380.47 67,401.75 61,839.13 226,936.00 ASSESSOR257.000
6.36 2,058.36 4,997.86 0.00 78,553.00 ELECTIONS262.000

92.78 15,013.41 2,164,530.76 136,431.68 2,333,093.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS265.000
9.90 376.25 13,067.25 22,936.25 132,000.00 ATTORNEY266.000

24.80 0.00 116,672.37 146,590.28 470,500.00 POLICE OFFICER301.000
18.46 40,689.03 154,935.30 253,074.56 839,373.00 FIRE DEPT336.000
100.00 0.00 55,680.10 43,022.59 55,681.00 DRAIN AT LARGE445.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,720.00 ROADS446.000
26.46 7,723.54 32,412.96 35,070.97 122,500.00 STREET LIGHTS448.000
20.41 11,512.60 46,729.26 40,491.13 228,972.00 HIGHWAY-M45449.000
15.60 2,398.24 6,980.13 6,111.12 44,741.00 CEMETERY567.000
26.93 3,093.65 9,564.86 8,430.57 35,514.00 SENIOR CITIZEN ACTIVITIES672.000
21.35 10,301.35 24,140.93 66,492.32 113,046.00 PLANNING & ZONING701.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 291.08 2,603.00 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS702.000

21.17 (848.51)3,646.25 5,053.16 17,226.00 PLANNING COMMISSION704.000
21.49 8,258.16 27,041.74 23,178.07 125,812.00 RECREATION AND PARKS751.000
24.55 2,739.70 21,024.41 0.00 85,652.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS753.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS - 4TH OF JULY753.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS - VETERAN'S DAY753.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS - CHRISTMAS EVENTS753.003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS CONCERTS/MOVIES753.004
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,198.46 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS - ADMINISTRATION753.300

28.47 39,334.86 136,741.27 132,062.23 480,352.00 LIBRARY790.000

49.89 237,858.16 3,230,094.76 1,298,596.81 6,474,368.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 3/14Page:05/19/2022 11:20 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund

3.88 1,095,245.92 (79,446.46)739,161.00 (2,049,858.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

49.89 237,858.16 3,230,094.76 1,298,596.81 6,474,368.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
71.21 1,333,104.08 3,150,648.30 2,037,757.81 4,424,510.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - General Fund:

timv
Typewriter
4/30/22 Fund Balance = $4,206,430

timv
Oval



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 4/14Page:05/19/2022 11:20 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - Building Department Fund
Revenues

34.77 36,472.00 59,113.00 58,411.75 170,000.00 BUILDING PERMITS249-000.000-480.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING PLAN REVIEW249-000.000-480.010

19.14 6,642.00 13,016.20 15,141.00 68,000.00 Electrical Permits249-000.000-481.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Electrical Plan Review249-000.000-481.010

25.46 6,528.00 12,732.00 16,403.00 50,000.00 PLUMBING PERMITS249-000.000-482.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLUMBING PLAN REVIEW249-000.000-482.010

17.91 6,558.00 11,640.00 11,982.00 65,000.00 Mechanical Permits249-000.000-483.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Mechanical Plan Review249-000.000-483.010
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Demolition (Razing) Permits249-000.000-484.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC INCOME249-000.000-613.000

18.80 0.00 2.82 3.61 15.00 Interest249-000.000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Reimbursement Inspections249-000.000-676.060
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer In249-000.000-699.000

27.34 56,200.00 96,504.02 101,941.36 353,015.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES209.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 AUDIT223.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,405.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ATTORNEY266.000

27.83 52,055.19 94,306.90 99,246.17 338,848.00 INSPECTION DEPARTMENT371.000

26.81 52,055.19 94,306.90 99,246.17 351,753.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

174.10 4,144.81 2,197.12 2,695.19 1,262.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

26.81 52,055.19 94,306.90 99,246.17 351,753.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
27.34 56,200.00 96,504.02 101,941.36 353,015.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 249 - Building Department Fund:

timv
Typewriter
4/30/22 Fund Balance = $34,762

timv
Oval



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 5/14Page:05/19/2022 11:20 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 252 - RENTAL ADMINISTRATION
Revenues

72.40 760.00 22,430.00 24,180.00 30,980.00 RENTAL REGISTRATION252-000.000-485.000
2.82 1,175.00 1,510.00 1,700.00 53,475.00 RENTAL INSPECTIONS252-000.000-617.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 100.00 LANDLORD RENTAL FINES252-000.000-618.000

12.40 0.00 1.24 2.37 10.00 Interest252-000.000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer In252-000.000-699.000

28.31 1,935.00 23,941.24 25,932.37 84,565.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
32.39 6,566.02 30,012.67 25,002.71 92,646.00 INSPECTION DEPARTMENT371.000

32.39 6,566.02 30,012.67 25,002.71 92,646.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

75.13 (4,631.02)(6,071.43)929.66 (8,081.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

32.39 6,566.02 30,012.67 25,002.71 92,646.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
28.31 1,935.00 23,941.24 25,932.37 84,565.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 252 - RENTAL ADMINISTRATION:

timv
Typewriter
4/30/22 Fund Balance = $7,669

timv
Oval



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 6/14Page:05/19/2022 11:20 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 253 - Library Building Debt Fund
Revenues

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TAXES253-000.000-401.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PENALTIES AND INTEREST253-000.000-445.000

29.10 0.00 8.73 12.34 30.00 Interest253-000.000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Preissue Accrued Bond Interest253-000.000-665.020
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer In253-000.000-699.000

29.10 0.00 8.73 12.34 30.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 AUDIT223.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT906.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

29.10 0.00 8.73 12.34 30.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
29.10 0.00 8.73 12.34 30.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 253 - Library Building Debt Fund:

timv
Typewriter
4/30/22 Fund Balance = $96,794 

timv
Oval



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 7/14Page:05/19/2022 11:20 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 254 - Cemetery Improvement Fund
Revenues

28.00 1,200.00 4,200.00 2,800.00 15,000.00 GRAVE SITES254-000.000-643.000
29.63 0.00 8.89 10.21 30.00 Interest254-000.000-665.000
100.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 PROPERTY RENTAL254-000.000-670.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer In254-000.000-699.000

28.71 1,200.00 4,358.89 2,810.21 15,180.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 AUDIT223.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS265.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ATTORNEY266.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT906.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

28.73 1,200.00 4,358.89 2,810.21 15,171.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
28.71 1,200.00 4,358.89 2,810.21 15,180.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 254 - Cemetery Improvement Fund:

timv
Typewriter
4/30/22 Fund Balance = $100,820

timv
Oval



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 8/14Page:05/19/2022 11:20 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 270 - Allendale Historical Society
Revenues

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Garden Club - Plant Sales270-000.000-644.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DUES270-000.000-645.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Interest270-000.000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Private Donations270-000.000-675.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Door Entrance Donations270-000.000-675.005
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Fund Raisers270-000.000-675.040
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Fund Raiser - Furnace270-000.000-675.041
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Donations - Garden Club270-000.000-675.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer In270-000.000-699.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150Th Book Sales270-248.000-644.030
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DUES270-248.000-645.000

14.20 0.00 0.71 1.17 5.00 Interest270-248.000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Endowment fund interest270-248.000-665.030
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Private Donations270-248.000-675.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Fund Raisers270-248.000-675.040
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer In270-248.000-699.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 150Th Book Sales270-804.000-644.030
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DUES270-804.000-645.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENDOWMENT FUND INTEREST270-804.000-665.030
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Private Donations270-804.000-675.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Fund Raisers270-804.000-675.040
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150Th Book Sales270-806.000-644.030
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DUES270-806.000-645.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Interest270-806.000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENDOWMENT FUND INTEREST270-806.000-665.030
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Private Donations270-806.000-675.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Fund Raisers270-806.000-675.040
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer In270-806.000-699.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Garden Club - Plant Sales270-807.000-644.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Interest270-807.000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Private Donations270-807.000-675.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer In270-807.000-699.000

14.20 0.00 0.71 31.17 5.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 632.17 1,550.00 KNOWLTON HOUSE804.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RETRO MUSEUM806.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HISTORICAL SOCIETY GARDEN CLUB807.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 632.17 1,550.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.05 0.00 0.71 (601.00)(1,545.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 632.17 1,550.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
14.20 0.00 0.71 31.17 5.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 270 - Allendale Historical Society:

timv
Typewriter
4/30/22 Fund Balance = $8,011

timv
Oval



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 9/14Page:05/19/2022 11:20 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 285 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT
Revenues

100.00 0.00 126.73 0.00 0.00 Interest285-000.000-665.000

100.00 0.00 126.73 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

100.00 0.00 126.73 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.00 126.73 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 285 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT:

timv
Typewriter
4/30/22 Fund Balance = $271

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
It should be noted, there is just over $1.4MM in cash in this fund.

timv
Typewriter
It is however classified as a liability until the funds are appropriated.



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 10/14Page:05/19/2022 11:20 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 403 - FIRE STATION BUILDING FUND
Revenues

100.00 0.00 3,500,000.00 0.00 3,500,000.00 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION-DDA403-000.000-582.000
100.00 0.00 2,110,000.00 0.00 2,110,000.00 CONTRIBUTION-GENERAL FUND403-000.000-583.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 CONTRIBUTION-OTHER403-000.000-584.000
100.00 0.00 325.18 0.00 0.00 Interest403-000.000-665.000

84.88 0.00 5,610,325.18 0.00 6,610,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
2.19 110,887.31 144,955.66 0.00 6,610,000.00 CONSTRUCTION901.000

2.19 110,887.31 144,955.66 0.00 6,610,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (110,887.31)5,465,369.52 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

2.19 110,887.31 144,955.66 0.00 6,610,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
84.88 0.00 5,610,325.18 0.00 6,610,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 403 - FIRE STATION BUILDING FUND:

timv
Typewriter
4/30/22 Fund Balance = $5,465,369

timv
Oval



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 11/14Page:05/19/2022 11:20 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 494 - Dda Development Fund
Revenues

0.00 0.00 0.00 913,160.18 0.00 TAXES494-000.000-401.000
51.42 0.00 905,732.23 0.00 1,761,292.00 REAL PROPERTY TAXES494-000.000-402.000
39.43 0.00 29,644.83 0.00 75,175.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES494-000.000-410.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DELQ PERSONAL PROP TAX494-000.000-412.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PMT IN-LIEU OF TAXES494-000.000-432.000

44.27 0.00 1,775.57 0.00 4,011.00 INDUSTRIAL FACILITY TAX494-000.000-437.000
100.00 700.00 950.00 0.00 0.00 MISC INCOME494-000.000-613.000
12.17 0.00 243.32 657.80 2,000.00 Interest494-000.000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Reimbursement494-000.000-676.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70,000.00 PPT LOSS REIMB494-000.000-678.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer In494-000.000-699.000

49.06 700.00 938,345.95 913,817.98 1,912,478.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 AUDIT223.000

93.86 0.00 3,526,730.77 24,582.82 3,757,523.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000
0.69 69.00 69.00 0.00 10,000.00 ATTORNEY266.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.00 ROADS446.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HIGHWAY-M45449.000

39.75 2,534.25 39,746.74 114,868.11 100,000.00 CONSTRUCTION901.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT906.000

88.91 2,603.25 3,566,546.51 139,450.93 4,011,523.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

125.21 (1,903.25)(2,628,200.56)774,367.05 (2,099,045.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

88.91 2,603.25 3,566,546.51 139,450.93 4,011,523.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
49.06 700.00 938,345.95 913,817.98 1,912,478.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 494 - Dda Development Fund:

timv
Typewriter
4/30/22 Fund Balance = $1,594,698

timv
Oval



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 12/14Page:05/19/2022 11:20 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - Water & Sewer
Revenues

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION-DDA592-000.000-582.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC INCOME592-248.000-613.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Chg For Site Plan Review & Field Testing592-248.000-629.000

30.00 30.00 60.00 0.00 200.00 FINANCE AGREEMENT FEE592-248.000-631.000
58.06 2,639.00 87,087.00 103,518.00 150,000.00 CONNECTION FEES-WATER592-248.000-632.000
214.40 5,580.00 10,720.00 0.00 5,000.00 CONNECTIONS FINANCE-WATER592-248.000-632.010
60.69 4,985.00 127,450.00 138,920.00 210,000.00 CONNECTION FEES-SEWER592-248.000-633.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 CONNECTIONS FINANCE-SEWER592-248.000-633.010
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WS Debt Reduction Assessment-Allendale592-248.000-635.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Construction Requirement Books592-248.000-644.060

21.75 0.00 5,437.85 3,905.75 25,000.00 Penalties592-248.000-647.000
22.67 0.00 680.23 1,673.14 3,000.00 Interest592-248.000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON LAND CONTRACT592-248.000-665.001
9.82 883.80 883.80 0.00 9,000.00 Interest On Assessments592-248.000-665.010
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer In592-248.000-699.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION-DDA592-536.000-582.000
2.00 49.99 49.99 75,600.00 2,500.00 MISC INCOME592-536.000-613.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 INSPECTIONS592-536.000-619.000

63.40 900.00 15,850.00 19,333.50 25,000.00 WATER METER CHARGES592-536.000-620.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Water-Service Laterals592-536.000-628.000
2.36 94.25 94.25 0.00 4,000.00 WATER HYDRANT USAGE592-536.000-630.000

20.08 143.06 587,420.81 595,038.80 2,925,000.00 Utility Charges592-536.000-646.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Interest592-536.000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 ROBINSON TWP HYDRANT RENT592-536.000-667.020

26.78 1,383.61 4,150.83 4,029.93 15,500.00 Rental-Water Tank-Omnipoint592-536.000-667.050
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS592-536.000-674.900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF ASSETS592-536.000-693.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment Replacement Transfer592-536.000-699.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 STATE GRANTS592-537.000-569.020

100.00 0.00 (243,386.72)0.00 0.00 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION-DDA592-537.000-582.000
2.50 49.99 49.99 0.00 2,000.00 MISC INCOME592-537.000-613.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 INSPECTIONS592-537.000-619.000

27.20 (151.30)654,017.55 558,199.60 2,404,771.00 Utility Charges592-537.000-646.000
25.00 8,405.00 25,215.00 16,810.00 100,860.00 Sewer Charges - Leprino592-537.000-646.010
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Sewer Laterals592-537.000-650.010
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Interest592-537.000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REAL PROP SOLD-INT592-537.000-665.040
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS592-537.000-674.900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Contributions-Treatmt Plnt Exp592-537.000-675.900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF ASSETS592-537.000-693.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REAL PROPERTY SOLD-PRINCIPAL592-537.000-693.040
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment Replacement Transfer592-537.000-699.001

21.53 24,992.40 1,275,780.58 1,517,028.72 5,925,281.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES209.000

16.18 13,074.92 33,751.20 16,715.12 208,557.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000
18.27 64,644.38 455,921.95 451,350.90 2,495,140.00 WATER536.000
14.89 84,724.17 355,440.92 3,859,997.39 2,386,843.00 SEWER537.000
6.19 0.00 38,104.21 44,880.14 615,251.00 DEBT906.000

15.48 162,443.47 883,218.28 4,372,943.55 5,705,791.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 13/14Page:05/19/2022 11:20 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - Water & Sewer

178.85 (137,451.07)392,562.30 (2,855,914.83)219,490.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

15.48 162,443.47 883,218.28 4,372,943.55 5,705,791.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
21.53 24,992.40 1,275,780.58 1,517,028.72 5,925,281.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 592 - Water & Sewer:

timv
Typewriter
4/30/22 Fund Balance = $39,218,063

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
Of this, only roughly $8.0MM is cash. The rest of the fundbalance is primarily fixed assets.



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 14/14Page:05/19/2022 11:20 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 811 - Road Fund
Revenues

52.76 7,093.82 13,190.71 2,706.04 25,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESS-ROADS811-000.000-452.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC INCOME811-000.000-613.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FINANCE AGREEMENT FEE811-000.000-631.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Penalties811-000.000-647.000

43.13 0.00 43.13 58.93 100.00 Interest811-000.000-665.000
15.19 295.07 303.78 24.03 2,000.00 Interest On Assessments811-000.000-665.010
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Special Assessment Refunds811-000.000-672.041
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer In811-000.000-699.000

49.95 7,388.89 13,537.62 2,789.00 27,100.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 0.00 0.00 (30.00)0.00 REVENUE000.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 AUDIT223.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ATTORNEY266.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,302.00 ROADS446.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 (30.00)106,302.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

17.09 7,388.89 13,537.62 2,819.00 (79,202.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 (30.00)106,302.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
49.95 7,388.89 13,537.62 2,789.00 27,100.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 811 - Road Fund:

79.08 853,106.97 3,164,443.17 (1,333,721.38)(4,001,778.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

34.04 572,413.40 7,949,134.78 5,935,842.34 23,353,942.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
57.43 1,425,520.37 11,113,577.95 4,602,120.96 19,352,164.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS

timv
Typewriter
4/30/22 Fund Balance = $483,841

timv
Oval



ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
May 2, 2022 

7:00 p.m.   

Allendale Township Public Meeting Room  

 

1. Call the Meeting to Order 

2. Roll Call: 

Present: Longcore, Westerling, Adams, Zuniga, Chapla, Nadda, Zeinstra 

Staff Present: Planner Greg Ransford, Kevin Yeomans, Mitch Johnson, Rebecca Wildeboer 

3. Received for Information: None 

4. Motion by Chapla to approve the April 18, 2022, Planning Commission Minutes as presented. 

Seconded by Zeinstra. Approved 7-0 

5. Motion by Longcore to approve the May 2, 2022, Planning Commission Agenda as presented. 

Seconded by Zuniga. Approved 7-0 

6. Public Comments for non-public hearing item: 

Chairperson Longcore opened the public comment section for non-public hearing items. No 

comments were made, and Chairperson Longcore closed the public comment section. 

7. Public Hearings: 

8. Site Plan Review: 

9. New Business: 

A. Animal Processing Facility language draft 

Planner Ransford reviewed his memo and the circumstances leading to the Commission 

directing him to draft this language. 

Commissioners discussed size and possible maximums for the building, and whether this would 

be an agricultural building, or if the special use permit is appropriate. Consensus among the 

Commissioners was that the special use permit is appropriate. 

There was discussion regarding Mike’s Processing in particular. The Commissioners concluded 

that it would be prudent for them to come back to the Planning Commission to clean up and 

amend the existing special use permit to include all that is going on there now and the 

requested expansion. 

Commissioners directed Planner Ransford to review the ordinance regarding the retail side of 

Mike’s Processing to see if any amendments would be necessary.  

10. Old Business: 

A. Mini-warehouses and self-storage facilities language draft 

Planner Ransford presented the draft language of the ordinance and his memo regarding this 

item. 

Commissioners discussed definitions of mini-warehouse, self-storage facility, warehouse, and 

storage structure. 

Commissioners discussed regulating how close these facilities could be to any public roads, 

along with additional landscaping to screen the facility, or if it would be possible to require a 

commercial use in front of the facility. 



Commissioners debated allowing these facilities in General Commercial but requiring that they 

must be 250 ft. off any road. No consensus was reached, and the matter will be discussed at 

another meeting. 

Mr. Zeinstra will request more direction from the Board. 

11. Public Comments: 

Chairperson Longcore opened the public comment section. No comments were made, and 

Chairperson Longcore closed the public comment section. 

12. Township Board Reports 

Mr. Zeinstra reported that the Board established a target fund balance for capital and special project 

funds, and the rezoning of the Marcusse and Alderink properties passed. 

13. Commissioner and Staff Comments: 

Mr. Chapla noted that there is an official groundbreaking ceremony for the new fire station on 

Thursday, May 5. 

14. Chairperson Longcore adjourned the meeting at 8:40 p.m. 

 

 

Next meeting May 16, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. 

◊ 



Parks and Rec Advisory Board Minutes
Thursday, April 14, 2022

Call to Order at 7:00

Members Present:  Chuck Rapson, Nicole Jones, Linda Mango, Ken Murillo, Marcia Hoekstra, Kristen
Corner

Members Absent:    Larry Haveman, Tom Zuniga

Visitors:

Agenda approved Ken Murillo approved
Chuck Rapson seconded

January minutes No quorum at the prior meeting

Old Business:
● N/A

Ongoing Business:
● Bylaws Marcia Hoekstra approved with recommended changes

Nicole Jones seconded with recommended changes

New Business:
● Chair announced resignation from the Board, and Vice-Chair not present.   No members

volunteered to fill the chair’s role at this time.
● Concerns addressed:  future vision for the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board, and the

collaboration between the Advisory Board and the Township Board.

Public Comments:
● N/A

Advisory Board Comments:
● N/A

Next Meeting:  June 9, 2022

Adjourned 9:28 Chuck Rapson motion to adjourn
Marcia Hoekstra seconded

































 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Hiring and Discharge Policy Update  
Prepared by Lydale Weaver 

On 5/23/2022 
 
Board of Trustees: 

 

Since my time here at Allendale Township, I have noticed some inefficiencies with our hiring 

policy and process. Specifically, there are concerns with the timing of board meetings, and the ability to 

get the selected candidates quickly hired and onboard. Given the competitive nature of the job market, 

our organization has experienced qualified candidates moving onto other opportunities because the 

current process does not provide for an efficient hiring process. Department Heads have expressed 

concerns. I have reviewed various options to rectify the concerns with the current policy.   

 It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustee’s authorize the Department Head, Human 

Resources Director, and the Township Supervisor to hire qualified candidate’s contingent upon passing 

pre-employment screening. In addition, I recommend the Human Resource Director be responsible for 

including notification of all hiring decisions in the “For Information” section of the Board Packet. This 

notification will be included at the next meeting of the Board of Trustees following the acceptance of 

the employment offer.   

I recommend we continue to utilize the discharge policy as outlined in the employee handbook, with no 

changes.   

Respectfully,  
 
Lydale Weaver 
Lydale Weaver 
HR Director 
 



P a g e  42 | 78 

Reprimand or Other Discipline  
Any misconduct could lead to an employee’s immediate dismissal from Township employment. In some 
cases, however, the Township, in its sole discretion, may decide that corrective action should be utilized 
before the termination of employment to assist an employee who exhibits inappropriate conduct or 
behavior, inadequate performance, or who fails in any way to meet the Township’s expectations.  



P a g e  43 | 78 

 

Employee disciplinary decisions will be determined in consideration of recommendations by the 
Department Head, Township Supervisor, the Township Board, or the Personnel Committee.  The 
Township will treat its employees fairly in determining the appropriate level of discipline to administer. 

Discipline may take various forms, such as oral warnings, written warnings, probation, suspension, 
demotion, discharge, removal, or some other disciplinary action—in no particular order. The Township 
reserves the right to decide which level of disciplinary action is appropriate for an employee at any time, 
regardless of the amount of disciplinary action the employee has previously received. Employees should 
not expect that they have a right to a certain number of disciplinary measures prior to termination, or 
that they have a right to any progression of discipline.    

In administering disciplinary action to an employee, the following procedures will generally be followed 
for the type of discipline noted: 

Verbal and/or Written Warnings 
The Township Supervisor, Department Head, and/or Human Resources will discuss the situation with the 
employee, and a Township Board member may be present at the request of the employee. The 
employee will be informed how the Township expects the employee to act in the future, along with the 
potential consequences if he or she fails to act appropriately. A memorandum for verbal warnings or the 
written warning will then be placed in the employee's personnel file. The employee may choose to write 
a letter of rebuttal to file with the warning memorandum or written warning.   

Suspension (With or Without Pay)  
The Township Supervisor, Department Head, and/or Human Resources will discuss the offense with the 
employee, and a Township Board member may be present at the employee’s request. A record of the 
meeting between the Township Supervisor and the employee will be prepared by the Township 
Supervisor, summarizing the offense by the employee and the action taken by the Township. The 
Township Supervisor, Department Head, or Human Resources will also author a written memorandum 
explaining the specific details of the suspension.  This memorandum will be provided to the employee 
and a copy will be placed in the employee’s personnel file. The employee may choose to write a letter of 
rebuttal to the memorandum of suspension to add to his or her personnel file.  

Discharge 
The Township Supervisor, Department Head, and/or Human Resources will discuss the offense with the 
employee, and a Township Board member may be present at the request of the employee. A 
memorandum of termination will be prepared by the Human Resource Coordinator and presented to 
the employee. The Township Supervisor will then bring the matter to the Township Board for a final 
determination. The employee may request to present a defense or explanation to the Township Board.  

For purposes of this policy, Department Heads may also have discharge authority with the endorsement 
of the Township Supervisor. 

Appeal 
 If the Township Board delegates discharge authority to the Township Supervisor, and the Township 
Supervisor makes the final determination, the employee may appeal the discharge, in writing, to the 
Township Board. Such an appeal must be taken within 14 calendar days of the discharge. Once the 
appeal is submitted to the Township Board, the four Trustees have 30 days to address it and respond. A 



P a g e  44 | 78 

 

discharged employee shall be paid all the wages due to them; payable at the first available payroll after 
the discharge, or after the conclusion of the appeal process.  

 

Please keep in mind that the administration procedures noted above are simply guidelines, do not 
demonstrate a progressive discipline policy, and shall not impair the Township’s ability to terminate an 
employee’s at-will employment, with or without notice, and with or without reason, at any time.  The 
Township reserves the right administer discipline, in its sole discretion, in a manner that is deemed 
appropriate under the circumstances. 

  



4 

3.0 EMPLOYMENT POLICIES 
 
 
3.1 Recruitment and Selection Policy 
 
The primary objective of the Township’s recruitment and selection program is to employ the 
applicant best suited for each vacancy on the basis of the applicant’s qualifications for the position 
without regard to race, color, national origin, sex, age, height, weight, marital status, veteran status, 
religion, handicap unrelated to the ability to perform the essential requirements of the job, or any 
other personal characteristic protected by applicable law from discrimination.  The Township is 
an Equal Opportunity Employer. 
 
 
3.2 Size of the Work Force 
 
The Township Board is responsible for the creation and elimination of all positions consistent with 
needs and budgetary limitations based upon the recommendations of the Township Manager.  The 
Township Manager is responsible for initiating layoffs and ordering recalls, consistent with the 
wishes of the Township Board. 
 
 
3.3 Recruitment and Hiring 
 
The Township Manager, with the assistance of the affected Department Head, shall be responsible 
for the recruitment and hiring of all Township personnel, consistent with the Township’s selection 
policy.  However, the Township Manager shall hire Department Heads only with the approval of 
the Township Board.  In order to attract qualified applicants for full-time and part-time openings, 
the following procedures shall be utilized. 
 
A. Required qualifications and job descriptions must be available for review by any applicant 

for an open position. 
 
B. Positions shall generally be posted in-house and publicized in the media to assure the best 

possible selection of candidates, unless there are unusual circumstances. 
 
C. All applicants will be expected to submit a current résumé. 
 
Qualified applicants should fit the criteria established for the particular positions as detailed by the 
job description.  The Township Manager and Department Heads should review job descriptions 
for Township employees to insure that the knowledge, skills, abilities, and other qualifications 
required for particular jobs keep pace with the changing work environment and the needs of the 
Township. 
 
  



71 

10.0 COMPLAINTS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTION 
 
 
10.1 Complaints by the Public 
 
Complaints by the public against a Township employee, official, or contractor shall be made to 
the Township Manager.  If either the complainant or the person against whom the complaint is 
made is dissatisfied with the action of the Township Manager in handling the matter, the 
dissatisfied party may ask the Township Board to hear the matter.  If the Township Board is asked 
to hear the matter, the request shall go through the Township Manager, who shall notify the person 
against whom the complaint is made of the time and date of the Township Board meeting at which 
the matter shall be heard.  This will enable the employee, official, or contractor against whom the 
complaint was made time to prepare an answer to the allegations and an opportunity to exercise 
the right to go into closed session under the Open Meetings Act, if that right applies. 
 
 
10.2 Disciplinary Action 
 
If an employee violates any work rule, this Manual, or any assumed standard of conduct, the 
Township Manager may choose to take disciplinary action, including recommending discharge to 
the Township Board. 
 
The Township generally adheres voluntarily to the concept of progressive discipline.  This means 
that the Township will generally take appropriate action based upon the seriousness of the situation 
and the circumstances.  Discipline may take the form of an oral reprimand, a written reprimand, 
demotion, suspension, or discharge.  Which of these options are chosen, or whether any of them 
are used prior to discharge, depends on the seriousness of the violation, the expectations placed 
upon the employee, and any other factors deemed relevant by the Township.  The evaluation of 
the seriousness of the violation will be made solely by the Township in its discretion.  The 
Township’s general adherence to the concept of progressive discipline is not intended to and 
should not be interpreted to change the fact that the Township is an at-will employer. 
 
Oral Warning:  A Department Head may issue an oral reprimand to an employee, pointing out an 
unsatisfactory element of job performance or a relatively minor form of misconduct.  An oral 
reprimand is intended to elicit satisfactory job performance or employee conduct. 
 
Written Warning:  A Department Head may issue a written reprimand to an employee, pointing 
out an unsatisfactory element of job performance or behavior.  A written reprimand is intended to 
elicit satisfactory job performance or employee conduct.  The Department Head shall provide a 
copy of the written reprimand to the employee and to the Township Manager, as well as the 
Township Clerk for placement in the employee’s personnel file. 
 
Demotion:  The Township Manager may demote an employee for disciplinary reasons to a job 
having lesser responsibilities, skill requirements, performance standards, and/or pay rate.  The 
Township Manager shall provide a copy of the demotion to the employee and the Township Clerk 
for placement in the employee’s personnel file. 



72 

Suspension:  The Township Manager may suspend an employee for disciplinary reasons without 
pay for an appropriate period of time, in the Township Manager’s discretion.  The Township 
Manager shall provide a copy of the suspension to the employee and to the Township Clerk for 
placement in the employee’s personnel file. 
 
Discharge:  The Township Manager may recommend the discharge of an employee for 
disciplinary reasons.  The Township Manager shall provide a copy of the recommended discharge 
to the employee, and to the Township Clerk for placement in the employee’s personnel file. 
 
Right of Appeal: An employee who has received disciplinary action, up to and including a 
recommended discharge, may appeal the action to the Township Board within seven calendar days 
of the action.  The appeal must be in writing.  The employee shall have an opportunity to address 
the Township Board concerning the disciplinary action in question.  Whether or not the employee 
appeals a recommended discharge to the Township Board, the Township Board may decide to 
accept or reject the discharge recommendation.  The decision of the Township Board on the 
disciplinary action shall be the final Township action. 
 
Any appeal of the Township Board decision, to any court of competent jurisdiction, must be taken 
within 182 days of the Township Board decision. 



Allendale Public lJtilltie& -� 

To: Allendale Board of Trustees 

From: Chad E. Doornbos 

Subject: GV Trunk Sewer Relocation 

Date: May 9, 2022 

Board of Trustees: 

A second part of the Phase II expansion is the relocation of the Grand Valley trunk 

sewer. This is the sewer main that services Grand Valley State University and a small 

portion of customers along Lake Michigan Drive. The GV trunk sewer line lies in a creek 

bed that is subject to severe erosion and very limited access. In order to minimize the risk of 

environmental pollution, it was determined that the best course of action would be to 

completely remove the sewer line from the ravine and re-route it along Lake Michigan Dr. to 

40th Ave. and then down to the Water Resource Recovery Facility (WRRF). 

I am bringing to you a proposal for survey, modeling and partial design of the 

relocation of the Grand Valley trunk sewer line.  I am requesting a budget amendment in 

the amount of $230,000 to cover the cost of work needed and authorization to sign the 

approval at the next board meeting. As with engineering costs of the WRRF design, the 

costs for this paii of the project could also be reimbursed by the Clean Water State 

Revolving Funds when disbursed. 

Thank you, 

Chad E. Doornbos 

Superintendent of Public Utilities 

Water Resource Recovery Facility: 1�624 40th Ave. I Allendale, Ml 49401 I Phone: (616) 895-5142 
' -

--

�-

Township Offices: 6676 Lake Michigan Dr. I Allendale, Ml 49401 I Phone: (&1-6) �95-6295'-







Fund Name: Water/Sewer Date: 5/9/2022
Department Number: 537 Budget Entry #:

Department Name: Sewer Amendment #: 12
Requested by: Chad Doornbos

Original Budget Prior Amendments This Amendment Revised Budget
Transfer In

TOTAL REVENUES: $2,526,631.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,526,631.00

EXPENDITURES:
Salaries 458,824 $458,824.00

In Lieu Of Health Insurance 1,300 $1,300.00
Employers Fica 31,409 $31,409.00

EMPLOYER'S 401(A) 21,560 $21,560.00
LIFE INS 275 $275.00

DISABILITY INS 1,000 $1,000.00
WORKER'S COMP INS 5,500 $5,500.00

EMPLOYERS HEALTH INSURANCE 64,375 $64,375.00
EMPLOYEE HEALTH ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 6,000 $6,000.00

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 12,800 $12,800.00
SUPPLIES 208,000 $208,000.00

Contracted Services 305,600 $305,600.00
Professional Services 75,000 $75,000.00

NPDES Discharge Permit & Expenses 5,700 $5,700.00
INSURANCE 14,000 $14,000.00

MILEAGE 200 $200.00
FUEL 7,800 $7,800.00

UTILITIES 154,000 $154,000.00
MAINTENANCE 430,000 $430,000.00

Truck Maintenance 5,500 $5,500.00
Miscellaneous $0.00

CAPITAL OUTLAY $78,000.00 $220,000.00 $298,000.00
WWTP EXPANSION PHASE 1 $0.00
WWTP EXPANSION PHASE 2 $500,000.00 $500,000.00
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT $14,000.00 $14,000.00

NEW EQUIPMENT $0.00
SAFETY EQUIPMENT $0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $2,386,843.00 $0.00 $234,000.00 $2,620,843.00
Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditures $139,788.00 ($94,212.00)

Description

Other

Approved/Denied?

Budget Amendment Request

Reassign 10k from Cap Outlay miscellaneous and request an                                                                                                
additional $220,000 for the engineering proposal of $230,000.  Due to supply 
chain issues, we were not able to complete a project in 2021. We would like to 
transfer the unused funds from savings to the equipment replacement fund in 
the amount of $14,000 to cover replacement modems and firewalls for the lift 
stations. 



 

Allendale Charter Township WWTP &  

Collection System Improvements 

SRF Project Plan - Amendment 

May 3, 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared for the 

State of Michigan Clean Water  

State Revolving Fund (SRF) Program 

Project no. 5730-01 

 

Prepared by 

 

 

 

(616) 363-9801           www.mbce.com  

 

Jarod
DRAFT



WWTP & Collection System Improvements 

SRF Project Plan – Amendment  

Allendale Charter Township 

 

P:\200148.01 Allendale SRF Project Plan\ENGINEERING\SRF Documents\Project Plan\2022 Amendment\2022-05-02 Project Plan Amendment.docx 

 Page 1 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Table of Contents ............................................................................................................ 1 

List of Tables ................................................................................................................... 1 

1.0 Background Information ........................................................................................ 2 

1.1 Reason for Amendment ............................................................................................... 2 

2.0 WWTP Scope Changes ......................................................................................... 3 

2.1 Deletion of the Solids Dewatering Portion .................................................................... 3 

3.0 Influent Pressure Sewer Scope Changes .............................................................. 5 

4.0 Cumulative Impacts on the Project Plan ................................................................ 6 

4.1 Capital Costs ............................................................................................................... 6 

4.2 Total User Costs .......................................................................................................... 6 

 

LIST OF TABLES 

Table 1 – Revised WWTP Upgrades Cost Estimate .................................................................................... 4 

Table 2 – Revised Total Project Capital Cost Estimate ................................................................................ 6 

  

Jarod
DRAFT



WWTP & Collection System Improvements 

SRF Project Plan – Amendment  

Allendale Charter Township 

 

P:\200148.01 Allendale SRF Project Plan\ENGINEERING\SRF Documents\Project Plan\2022 Amendment\2022-05-02 Project Plan Amendment.docx 

 Page 2 

1.0 BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

1.1 Reason for Amendment 

This amendment is included because of a scope change for the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
(WWTP) portion. The solids dewatering portion of the project was removed and will be implemented 
at a future date. For the influent sewer portion, a new route was determined to be more 
environmentally and economically beneficial. Refer to the appendix by Fleis and VandenBrink for 
details on the influent sewer revisions. This amendment document will highlight these changes and 
the impacts they have on the project as a whole. Some of these impacts include: 

• Capital Cost 

o These are described in each section, and in the combined section 4.0 

• User Costs 

o These are described in the combined section 4.0 

• Environmental Impacts 

o These are described in each individual section 

Jarod
DRAFT



WWTP & Collection System Improvements 

SRF Project Plan – Amendment  

Allendale Charter Township 

 

P:\200148.01 Allendale SRF Project Plan\ENGINEERING\SRF Documents\Project Plan\2022 Amendment\2022-05-02 Project Plan Amendment.docx 

 Page 3 

2.0 WWTP SCOPE CHANGES 

This section describes the changes to the project scope for the Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) 
portion. 

2.1 Deletion of the Solids Dewatering Portion 

The original project plan included the installation of a solids dewatering facility, including a new 
building, dewatering machines, conveyors, and dumpster bays. Instead, the facility will push this 
off into a future project and continue their current solids disposal method. This includes pumping 
digested solids into their solids storage lagoons until they are emptied (every 3-5 years) and hauled 
off for land application.  

This scope change has an impact on the following features of the original project plan: 

• Capital Cost for the WWTP Portion 

o Reduction from $30,872,000.00 to $29,133,000.00 

o The Dewatering portion was originally estimated at $5,151,000.00 

o Other costs have increased since the original creation of the project plan, bringing 
the new total without dewatering to $29,133,000.00. Refer to the table on the 
following page for details in the cost changes. 

• Impacts for the WWTP Portion 

o There will be fewer direct construction impacts without the installation of the 
dewatering facility 

o The removal of the dewatering facility from the scope will have an impact on the 

environment. The solids will continue to be land applied rather than introduced into 

a landfill. This results in no change from their current disposal methods, although 

there will be less volume disposed because of the thickening equipment installed 

prior to digestion. 

  

Jarod
DRAFT



WWTP & Collection System Improvements 

SRF Project Plan – Amendment  

Allendale Charter Township 

 

P:\200148.01 Allendale SRF Project Plan\ENGINEERING\SRF Documents\Project Plan\2022 Amendment\2022-05-02 Project Plan Amendment.docx 

 Page 4 

Table 1 – Revised WWTP Upgrades Cost Estimate 

 

Item # Description Unit Quantity Orig. Unit Price New Unit Price Amount

1 Primary Tank Modifications for AquaNereda Decant Water lsum 1 75,000.00$       105,000.00$     105,000.00$      

2 Final Tank Modifications for AquaNereda waste solids storage lsum 1 150,000.00$     210,000.00$     210,000.00$      

3 Yard piping demolition lsum 1 100,000.00$     140,000.00$     140,000.00$      

4 Electrical Demolition lsum 1 65,000.00$       91,000.00$       91,000.00$        

5 Aqua Nereda Reactors - Concrete Cyd 2400 750.00$            1,050.00$         2,520,000.00$    

6 Aqua Nereda Reactors - Internal Components lsum 1 3,500,000.00$   4,600,000.00$   4,600,000.00$    

7 Reactor Tank Walkways and Handrails lft 350 300.00$            420.00$            147,000.00$      

8 Groundwater Dewatering Efforts for Reactor construction days 60 2,500.00$         3,500.00$         210,000.00$      

9 New Solids Dewatering Building sft 0 300.00$            420.00$            -$                  

10 Solids Dewatering Equipment (Screw Press) ea 0 500,000.00$     700,000.00$     -$                  

11 Cake Conveying Equipment lsum 0 350,000.00$     490,000.00$     -$                  

12 Solids Thickening Equipment (Volute Thickener) ea 2 320,000.00$     400,000.00$     800,000.00$      

13 In-channel UV with Building lsum 1 650,000.00$     910,000.00$     910,000.00$      

14 Process Piping lsum 1 380,000.00$     532,000.00$     532,000.00$      

15 Process Piping Valves ea 40 5,000.00$         7,000.00$         280,000.00$      

16 Primary Tank Modification Concrete cyd 100 700.00$            980.00$            98,000.00$        

17 Supernatant Lift Station (for AquaNereda decant water) lsum 1 50,000.00$       125,000.00$     125,000.00$      

18 Aqua Nereda Equipment Building sft 2400 300.00$            350.00$            840,000.00$      

19 Solids Thickening Building sft 1300 325.00$            350.00$            455,000.00$      

20 Electrical Equipment (Control panels, VFDs, SCADA cabinets) lsum 1 200,000.00$     280,000.00$     280,000.00$      

21 SCADA Programming lsum 1 200,000.00$     280,000.00$     280,000.00$      

22 Odor Control Unit for Headworks ea 1 150,000.00$     210,000.00$     210,000.00$      

23 Screening Equipment & Modifcations lsum 1 175,000.00$     225,000.00$     225,000.00$      

24 Screen Conveying Equipment & Compactor & Modifications lsum 1 175,000.00$     225,000.00$     225,000.00$      

25 Grit mechanism and pump lsum 1 120,000.00$     175,000.00$     175,000.00$      

26 Existing MCC Modifications lsum 1 75,000.00$       125,000.00$     125,000.00$      

27 Site paving and grading lsum 1 150,000.00$     210,000.00$     210,000.00$      

Materials and Equipment Subtotal 13,793,000.00$  

Mechanical Labor and Misc. equipment % 15% 2,069,000.00$    

Electrical Labor and Misc. equipment % 15% 2,069,000.00$    

Instrumentation and Controls Labor and Misc. equipment % 15% 2,069,000.00$    

General Contracting (OH&P, Bonding, Insurance, etc.) % 15% 2,069,000.00$    

Construction Subtotal 22,069,000.00$  

Contingency % 20% 4,414,000.00$    

Project Costs (design/construction engineering, survey, inspection)% 6% 1,325,000.00$    

Design Engineering Costs % 6% 1,325,000.00$    

Total WWTP Upgrades 29,133,000.00$  

Jarod
DRAFT



Jarod
Text Box
Figure 1 - WWTP Scope Changes - Plan View

Jarod
DRAFT



Jarod
Text Box
Figure 2 - WWTP Scope Changes - Process Flow Diagram

Jarod
DRAFT



WWTP & Collection System Improvements 

SRF Project Plan – Amendment  

Allendale Charter Township 

 

P:\200148.01 Allendale SRF Project Plan\ENGINEERING\SRF Documents\Project Plan\2022 Amendment\2022-05-02 Project Plan Amendment.docx 

 Page 5 

3.0 INFLUENT PRESSURE SEWER SCOPE CHANGES 

Refer to the following pages from Fleis & VandenBrink. 

Jarod
DRAFT



 

2960 Lucerne Drive SE 
Grand Rapids, MI 49546 

P: 616.977.1000 
F: 616.977.1005 

M&B Project Plan Amendment_Appendix-Sewer Relocation  www.fveng.com 

 

 

Appendix - Influent Pressure Sewer  

Jarod
DRAFT



Allendale Charter Township | Fleis & VandenBrink │ May 2, 2022 
Page 2 of 4 

M&B Project Plan Amendment_Appendix-Sewer Relocation 

 
This appendix is an amendment to the Allendale Charter Township WWTP & Collection System 
Improvements, SRF Project Plan as prepared by Moore and Bruggink Consulting Engineers and 
submitted on July 30, 2020. The content of this amendment is for revisions to the project plan 
regarding the influent pressure sewer as previously identified in Sections 1.5.3, 2.3, 2.4 and 3.2. 
 

Map 
The influent sanitary sewers as identified in the project plan are Sewer A which runs from Lake 
Michigan Drive (M-45) just west of 48th Ave., in the ravine all the way down to the treatment plant. 
Sewer B serves portions of the township south of M-45 and includes Grand Valley State University. It 
too runs along a ravine and ties into Sewer A at a valve chamber on its way to the treatment plant. 
Additionally, Knollwood Estates community has a branch that ties into Sewer B. 

 
 

Lift Station 
A new lift station is proposed to be located within current right-of-way on the south side of Lake 
Michigan Drive (M-45) at the current site of a township water booster station. The location selected 
for lift station provides multiple benefits to the township. Right-of-way is already owned, so there are 
no capital expenditures associated with land acquisition nor schedule impacts associated with parcel 
transfers. The township current operates a water booster station on the proposed parcel, and 
provides the benefit of already having water and electric sources to the site. The current structure for 
the booster station has available space within the building to house the controls for the lift station, and 
eliminates the need for an addition building on site for the lift station. The lift station will be able to be 
capped with a flat top and necessary vent pipes. No vertical building structure above existing grade 
for the lift station will be required. This is a positive solution and agreeable with Grand Valley State 
University’s aesthetic concerns. 

Additionally, the booster station houses an oversized back-up diesel generator that will be able to 
provide back-up power to the proposed lift station, and a new parking lot was recently installed in 
2021 at the proposed lift station location as well which further reduces necessary capital costs 
associated with the project. 

Jarod
DRAFT



Allendale Charter Township | Fleis & VandenBrink │ May 2, 2022 
Page 3 of 4 

M&B Project Plan Amendment_Appendix-Sewer Relocation 

The current Sewer B line coming from the Grand Valley State University Campus is located adjacent 
to the proposed lift station as shown in the image below. At this location the existing sanitary sewer 
line is roughly ten feet deep and able to be routed to the sanitary lift station without difficulty. 
However, other lift station locations located on the north side of Lake Michigan Drive would require 
more extensive excavations to connect the existing sanitary sewer since the sewer line drops roughly 
thirty feet below existing grade as it traverses the local ravine.  

 

Sanitary Sewer B Relocation 
The proposed route for the Sewer B relocation from Grand Valley State University is from the lift 
station, east on Lake Michigan Drive in the median, and north on 40th Ave. before entering the 
treatment plant. Location in the median of Lake Michigan Drive is ideal to avoid existing underground 
utility conflicts which includes avoidance of the 54” water main from Lake Michigan that serves Grand 
Rapids.  

Relocation of Sewer B out of its current location has positive environmental impacts by removing the 
sanitary main line out of the ravine where there are existing exposures to deterioration due to water 
current and undercutting of embankment material. Failures to Sewer B in its current location have 
potential environmental impacts through the creek’s direct access to the Grand River located less 
than one mile away. Additionally, this is a progressive step by the township in reducing sanitary 
volume that combines with Sewer A which is also located in Ottawa Creek that dumps in the Grand 
River. This mitigates risk of raw sewage entering the Grand River through a pipe break. 

Through installation of a new Sewer B that has direct access all the way to the treatment plant, the 
sewer capacity and resiliency is increased in an area of the township that expects future growth.  

The current pressure Sewer A mainline has branch lines that tie into the main at 40th Ave. before 
entering the treatment plant. Due to the current pressure main design, Sewer A causes the branch 

Existing Sewer B 

Existing 
Booster 
Station 

Jarod
DRAFT



Allendale Charter Township | Fleis & VandenBrink │ May 2, 2022 
Page 4 of 4 

M&B Project Plan Amendment_Appendix-Sewer Relocation 

lines on 40th to back up and requires routine maintenance. By routing a new Sewer B line down 40th 
Ave. these branch lines can be disconnected from the existing Sewer A pressure main and tied into 
Sewer B to be carried into the treatment facility. This will reduce system maintenance and backup 
scenarios. 

Knollwood Estates has a branch line that ties into Sewer B in an area proposed to be removed. To 
serve the community, the Knollwood Estates sewer line is proposed to be rerouted along the right-of-
way out to Lake Michigan Drive and tied into the proposed Lift Station. 

Sewer A 
As previously identified in the project plan, Sewer A is proposed to receive rehabilitations to increase 
capacity where required and receive maintenance in areas which are deteriorated.  
 

Cost Summary 
Capital costs associated with the influent sewer modifications take the previous proposed 
modifications and update them to the current layout and account for updated pricing and market 
inflation conditions. Cost summary provided below. 
 

Description Qty Unit Unit Price  Price 

Removal of Sewer B (GVSU Line)         3,350  LF  $                   50   $          167,500  

New Lift Station (GVSU)                 1  EA  $         600,000   $          600,000  

New Force Main         3,400  LF  $                 300   $      1,020,000  

New Gravity Sewer         3,000  LF  $                 350   $      1,050,000  

New Jack & Bore 12" Gravity Sewer            160  LF  $                 250   $            40,000  
Replace Portions of Sewer A         4,000  LF  $                 400   $      1,600,000  
Inspection & Rehab of Existing Sewer A      11,000  LF  $                   75   $          825,000  

Knollwood Estates Tie-In                 1  LS  $         400,000   $          400,000  

Roadway Repairs                 1  LS  $         500,000   $          500,000  

Contractor Overhead, MOB, Labor, etc.                 1  LS  $     1,000,000   $      1,000,000  

 Construction Subtotal  $      7,202,500  

Contingency and Escalation   $      1,786,000  

Design and Construction Engineering, Survey, Inspection   $      1,348,000  

 Total Project Costs (2023)  $    10,340,000  
 

Summary of Changes Project Plan 
Revisions of the sewer influent relocation plan from the of the Allendale Charter Township WWTP & 
Collection System Improvements, SRF Project Plan as prepared by Moore and Bruggink Consulting 
Engineers and submitted on July 30, 2020 include the following: 

➢ Lift station location revised from north side of Lake Michigan Drive (M-45) to the south side of 
Lake Michigan Drive onto existing right-of-way. 

➢ New Sewer B route previously planned to be conveyed west from lift station and into existing 
Sewer A, now proposed to be routed east from lift station following Lake Michigan Drive, 
along 40th Ave. right-of-way, and into the township treatment facility. 

➢ Knollwood Estates sanitary system is proposed to be routed back to Lake Michigan Drive and 
into the new lift station. Previous proposal was to install new sewer through the ravine and tie 
into existing Sewer A. 

 
Rehabilitation of existing Sewer A is still planned as previously proposed. 
 
 
 

Jarod
DRAFT



LIFT

STATION

S

A

N

S

A

N

S

A

N

S

A

N

S

A

N

F

M

F

M

FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

1

6

0

'

3

0

0

.

2

'

LIFT STATION

F
&

V
 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
N

O
.

8
5

3
3

1
0

ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

OTTAWA COUNTY

INFLUENT PRESSURE SEWER

RELOCATION

NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 36" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 42" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 42" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 12" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 12" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 12" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 54" W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PER PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WM BOOSTER STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
brant.mercer/M:\Proj853001-855000\853270 Allendale WRRF Ph II Influent Sewer\Cad\BDM Working /M:\Proj853001-855000\853270 Allendale WRRF Ph II Influent Sewer\Cad\BDM Working M:\Proj853001-855000\853270 Allendale WRRF Ph II Influent Sewer\Cad\BDM Working Files\853270_Civil_BDM.dwg

Jarod
DRAFT



WWTP & Collection System Improvements 

SRF Project Plan – Amendment  

Allendale Charter Township 

 

P:\200148.01 Allendale SRF Project Plan\ENGINEERING\SRF Documents\Project Plan\2022 Amendment\2022-05-02 Project Plan Amendment.docx 

 Page 6 

4.0 CUMULATIVE IMPACTS ON THE PROJECT PLAN 

4.1 Capital Costs 

The changes to the capital costs are as follows: 

Table 2 – Revised Total Project Capital Cost Estimate 

 
Original Capital Estimate Revised Capital Estimate 

Selected WWTP Alternative  $                    30,872,000.00  
 $                    29,133,000.00  

Selected Influent Sewer Alternative  $                       9,000,000.00  
 $                    10,340,000.00  

Total  $                    39,872,000.00  
 $                    39,473,000.00  

 

4.2 Total User Costs 

The impacts to the user costs were re-calculated with the revised capital cost estimates. With a 30-
year period and 15,000 residents, the revised monthly user costs are $7.31/month. 

Jarod
DRAFT



Resolution 2022-06 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AN AMENDMENT TO THE FINAL 

PROJECT PLAN FOR WASTEWATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 
AND DESIGNATING AN AUTHORIZED PROJECT 

REPRESENTATIVE 

WHEREAS, the Allendale Charter Township   recognizes the need to make improvements to its existing   
wastewater treatment and collection system; and 

WHEREAS, the Allendale Charter Township authorized Moore & Bruggink. Inc. to prepare a Project Plan, 
which recommends the construction of WWTP & Collection System Improvements including Aerobic 
Granular Sludge Reactors and other upgrades to the WWTP, and replacement and repair of collection 
system influent sewers and a new lift station; and 

 
WHEREAS, said Amendment was presented at a Public Hearing held on May 9, 2022, and all public 
comments have been considered and addressed; 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Allendale Charter Township formally adopts said Amendment 
to the Project Plan and agrees to implement the selected alternative Aerobic Granular Sludge system & 
Influent Sewer relocation, replacement, and repair; 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Allendale Charter Township Supervisor, a position currently 

held by Adam Elenbaas, is designated as the authorized representative for all activities associated 

with the project referenced above, including the submittal of said Project Plan as the first step in 

applying to the State of Michigan for a revolving fund loan to assist in the implementation of the 

selected alternative. 

 

YEAS:  
 

NAYS:  
 

ABSENT:  
 

Resolution declared adopted on _______________, 2022. 

 

______________________________   ________________________________ 
Jody L. Hansen      Adam Elenbaas 
Allendale Charter Township Clerk    Allendale Charter Township Supervisor 

 

CERTIFICATE 

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter Township of 
Allendale, Ottawa County, Michigan, certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the 



resolution adopted by the Township Board at a scheduled regular meeting of the Township Board 
held on the 25th day of April 2022. I further certify that public notice of the meeting was given 
pursuant to and in full compliance with Michigan Act 276 of 1976, as amended and that the minutes 
of the meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required by the Act.  

 
 

______________________________________ 
Jody L. Hansen 
Allendale Charter Township Clerk 

 

 
 
 
 
    



1 
 

Allendale Charter Township Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Bylaws 
Adopted – February ____, 2016 
 
The Allendale Charter Township Parks and Recreation Advisory Board hereby adopts the 
following rules to facilitate the performance of its duties as outlined below. 
 
SECTION 1 
Purpose: The purpose of the Allendale Charter Township Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
(the “Advisory Board”) is to provide advice and related assistance to the Allendale Charter 
Township Board (“the Township Board”) regarding the parks and recreational needs and wants of 
the Allendale Charter Township residents. 
 
SECTION 2 
Officers: 
 

A. At the first regular meeting each year, the Advisory Board shall select from its 
membership a chairperson, vice chairperson, and secretary.  All officers shall serve a 
term of two years or until their successors are selected and assume office, except as 
noted in B and C below.  All officers shall be eligible for re-election for consecutive 
terms for the same office. 

 
B. Chairperson – The chairperson shall preside at all meetings, appoint committees, and 

perform such other duties as may be ordered by the Advisory Board. 
 
C. Vice Chairperson – The vice chairperson shall act in the capacity of the chairperson in 

his/her absence.  In the event the office of chairperson becomes vacant, the vice 
chairperson shall succeed to his office for the unexpired term, and the Advisory Board 
shall select a successor to the office of vice chairperson for the un-expired term. 

 
D. Secretary – The secretary shall execute documents in the name of the Advisory Board, 

perform the duties hereinafter listed below, and shall perform such other duties as the 
Advisory Board may determine. 

 
a. Minutes – The secretary shall be responsible for maintaining a permanent 

record of the minutes of each meeting and shall have them recorded in suitable 
permanent records maintained by the township clerk.  The minutes shall contain 
a brief synopsis of the meeting, including a complete restatement of all motions 
and record of votes, conditions, or recommendations made on any action and 
record of attendance. 

 
b. Correspondence – The secretary shall be responsible for issuing formal written 

correspondence with other groups or persons, as directed by the Advisory 
Board.  All communications, petitions, reports, or other written materials 
received by the secretary shall be brought to the attention of the Advisory 
Board. 

 



2 
 

c. Notices – The Chairperson shall notify the Township Clerk of any notices, 
publications or meeting notices which must be published in accordance with the 
Open Meetings Act 

 
E. The chairperson shall present the recommendations of the Advisory Board to the 

Township Board for their consideration of such request.  
 
SECTION 3 
Membership:  
 

A. Members – The Advisory Board shall consist of no more than nine voting Members who 
shall be residents of Allendale Charter Township.  Each Member shall have one vote.  
Members shall be chosen by the Township Supervisor with the approval of the Township 
Board. 
 

B. Representation – The Township may wish to consider representation from the Planning 
Commission, Downtown Development Authority, Allendale Schools, Township Board, as 
well as other community representation from organizations such as the Allendale Township 
Youth Athletic Association, the Adult Softball Association, and ASO.   

 
C. Term – Members shall serve a term of two years.  All membership terms shall begin on 

January 1 for the Member’s upcoming year of service with terms among the members being 
staggered on an annual basis. 

 
 
SECTION 4 
Meetings: 

A. Regular Meetings – The Advisory Board shall hold not less than four regular meetings 
each year.  The date and time shall be determined in a vote of the Advisory Board and 
noted in the meeting minutes.  Other meetings may be held as necessary and must be 
approved in advance by the Township Supervisor.  Holidays should be considered when 
establishing the schedule to avoid conflicts.  Notice of regular Advisory Board meetings 
shall be posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, MCL 15.261 to 
15.275. 

 
B. Special Meetings – Special meetings requests may be made by the chairperson or upon 

written request to the secretary by at least two Members of the Advisory Board.  The 
meeting must be approved by the Township Supervisor prior to scheduling. 
The scheduling of the meeting business conducted by the Advisory Board shall be in 
accordance with the Open Meetings Act. 

 
C. Public Records – All meetings, minutes, records, documents, correspondence, and 

other materials of the Advisory Board shall be open to public inspection in 
accordance with the Freedom of Information Act, 1976 PA 442, MCL 15.231 to 
15.246, except as may otherwise be provided by law. 

 



3 
 

D. Quorum – A majority of the appointed members shall constitute a 
quorum for transacting business and taking official action for all matters. 
Whenever a quorum is not present, those present may adjourn the meeting to 
another time and day, in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meetings 
Act, or hold the meeting to consider the matters on the agenda. No action shall be 
taken at a meeting at which a quorum is not present. 

 
E. Voting – A majority vote of the Advisory Board Members is required to submit a plan for 

the Parks and Recreation Master Plan. 
 

F. Agenda – The chairperson shall be responsible for preparing the agenda for Advisory Board 
meetings.  The order of business for meetings is suggested as follows: 

 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 

3. Recognition of Visitors 
 

4. Approval of Agenda 
 

5. Approval of Minutes 
 

6. Correspondence 
 

7. Old Business 
 

8. New Business 
 

9. Public Comment (3 minutes/person) 
 

10. Comments from Advisory Board 
 

11. Adjournment 
 

 
 
 

SECTION 5 
Duties:  
 
The Advisory Board shall perform the following duties: 
 

1. Prepare an annual report to the Township Board, and present at least once per year to 
the Township Board. 

 



4 
 

2. Prepare special studies, plans as deemed necessary by the Advisory Board or Township 
Board and for which appropriations of funds have been approved by the Township 
Board, as needed. 

 
3. Attend training sessions, conferences or meetings as needed, with approval by the 

Township Board. 
 
4. Perform other duties and responsibilities or respond as requested by any Township 

Board or Advisory Board. 
 
5. Draw up and submit plans to the Township Board for approval. 

6. Add the plans to the Master Plan for a long-term vision of the parks. 

7. Create and help with fundraising for the parks. 

8. Assist with grant proposals. 

9. Oversee projects to completion and satisfaction of the Parks Advisory Board. 

10. To research pricing options and gather information to present to the Township Board. 
 

11. Seek volunteer to do various projects throughout the parks.  Volunteer applications will 
be processed through the Township’s volunteer program.  

12. Create rules and regulations for the parks with Township Board approval. 
 
SECTION 6 
Absences, Removals, Resignations, and Vacancies: 
 

A. To be excused, Members of the Advisory Board shall notify the Advisory Board 
Chairperson or other Advisory Board Member when they intend to be absent from a 
meeting.  Failure to make this notification before the meeting shall result in an 
unexcused absence. If a Member is absent from more than two meetings in a calendar 
year, the Township Supervisor may remove the Member with a vote of the Township 
Board. 

B. The Township Supervisor may remove Members of the Advisory Board with a vote of 
the Township Board.  The Member may attend the meeting of the Township Board to 
describe their opposition for the removal. 

C. A Member may resign from the Advisory Board by sending a letter of resignation to 
the Township Supervisor. 

D. Vacancies shall be filled by the Township Supervisor with the approval of the 
Township Board.  Successors shall serve out the unexpired term of the Member being 



5 
 

replaced, with the ability for reappointment at the discretion of the Township 
Supervisor. 

 
SECTION 7 
Conflicts of Interest: 

A. No Member of the Advisory Board shall participate in any matter in which he/she has a 
financial interest, or will be directly affected by a Board decision, or has or believes 
he/she has a conflict of interest as defined by applicable law. No member of the staff 
or any agency service the Board shall present reports or arguments, or attempt to 
influence decisions of the Board on any matter in which the staff members or agency 
has a similar interest. 

B. As soon as a Member becomes aware of a potential conflict of interest in a matter to 
come before the Board, he/she shall notify the Chairman. The Member who has the 
potential conflict should describe the conflict of interest to the Board. Therefore, the 
Chairperson shall call for a motion to recuse the Member and the Board shall vote on 
the motion. If recused, the Member should excuse him/herself from the discussion and 
take a seat in the audience until the matter is resolved. A recused Board Member may 
speak for or against the matter, but must do so during the public comment period or at 
the approval of the Chairperson.  Status of a Board Member does not allow the recused 
Member to speak freely during the recused potion of the meeting; the recused Member 
will participate as a member of the public during this time. 

 
 
SECTION 8 
Amendments: These Bylaws may be amended at any Township Board meeting by a majority vote 
of the Township Board.  The Advisory Board may recommend updates to the Township Board via 
a majority vote held during an Advisory Board meeting. 
 
SECTION 9 
Adoption: These bylaws are adopted by the Township Board at the regular meeting on [MONTH] 
_____, 2022. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Seasonal Public Utilities Assistant Operato and Maintenance Assistant-Recommendation- Eli 
Baumann, Domenico Tejeda, and Matt Borst 

Prepared by Lydale Weaver 
On 5/23 /2022 

 
Board of Trustees: 

 

We have reviewed applications for the Seasonal Public Utilities Assistant Operator and 

Seasonal Maintenance Assistant with the Township.  We are looking to bring Eli Baumann in for 

seasonal in Public Utilities and Domenico Tejada and Matt Borst for Maintenance Assistant.  All 

sesonal hires will be with us for six months from their start date.  These seasonal positions will 

not be eligible for unemployment benefits.  

We recommend bringing Eli and Domenico at a rate of $15.50.  Matt Borst was with us 

last year and we recommend bringing him up to $15.90.  We look forward to all of them 

contributing to the Allendale Charter Township team.   

 
 

Respectfully,  
Lydale Weaver 
HR Director  



RESOLUTION 2022-07 
SUPPORTING THE OTTAWA COUNTY 

FARMLAND PRESERVATION PROGRAM 
 

______ TOWNSHIP 
OTTAWA COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 
At a regular meeting of the _____ Township Board, held on ____________________ at the 
____________________________________, Michigan, the following resolution was made by 
Member __________________ and supported by  _____________________.. 
 
WHEREAS, the Ottawa County Board of Commissioners has developed a Farmland Preservation 
Program designed specifically for Ottawa County and has adopted the Ottawa County Farmland 
Development Rights Ordinance; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County Farmland Preservation Program offers a voluntary option for owners of 
farmland to protect their farmland by participating in the purchase of development rights program; and 
 
WHEREAS, per the Ottawa County Farmland Development Rights Ordinance the County shall not 
purchase development rights from land subject to a city, village or township zoning ordinance unless 
all of the following requirements are met: 
(1)  The legislative body of the city, village or township adopts a resolution authorizing  
       participation in the Purchase of Development Rights (PDR) program 
(2)  The city, village or township provides the county with written approval on the landowner’s   
       application to purchase the development rights through the County PDR program 
(3)  The development rights ordinance provisions for the PDR program are consistent with the 

comprehensive land use plan adopted by the city, village or township; and 
 
WHEREAS, any city, village or township can approve or deny, on a case-by-case basis, any property 
in their jurisdiction from participating in the Ottawa County Farmland Preservation Program; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County will coordinate and administrate the County Farmland Preservation Program; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, agriculture and farmland are important to our community. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of _____ Township authorizes the 
owners of land in _____Township to participate in the Ottawa County Farmland Preservation Program. 
 
ADOPTED: 
Ayes: 
Nays: 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
I, ____ ________ the duly elected Clerk of ____ Township, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true 
and complete copy of Resolution #_____, adopted by the ______ Township Board at a regular meeting 
held on the ________________, 2019 
 

                                                                                      _____________________________ 
Township Clerk 



 

5/16/2022 

 

Dear Board of Trustees, 

 

For 2022, Allendale Charter Township is organizing two aspects of the Allendale 4th of July 

Celebration: The Activities in the Park and a firework display. I have organized many activities for all ages, 

including games, artists, and food trucks for the park. The Lion’s Club will offer a chicken barbeque again 

at the park pavilions. Other local groups are considering joining the event but have not yet made a 

commitment.  

Currently, we have received four vendor license applications and one pavilion rental application. I 

am requesting a blanket waiver of all fees that may incur due to vendor licenses or rental applications for 

any group or business that attends the 4th of July Activities in the Park or Firework display. This blanket 

waiver will cover both current and future applications we have received for this event only. I understand 

that a blanket waiver may not be possible in future years or events, but my hope is that we can offer a 

waiver at this time. Thank you for your consideration.  

 

Sincerely, 

Elizabeth Szymanski 

Elizabeth Szymanski 

Community Coordinator/Deputy Clerk 

 



 

 

 

Dear Board of Trustees,  

 

In 2011 Allendale Charter Township contracted with Professional Code Inspections of MI, Inc. 
(PCI) to provide building inspections, zoning administration and zoning enforcement for our community. 
Between then and now the Allendale community has grown by more than 50%. Additionally, the pace of 
growth and development has continued to accelerate. For example, in 2011 twenty-five (25) new homes 
were built in Allendale. In 2020, ninety-six (96) new homes were built. This growth has challenged and 
strained our organization and our partners as we work to grow and adapt with the community. 

The challenges facing our community have changed since 2011, however we have not updated 
our partnership agreement with PCI or updated our building permit fee schedule. Kirk Scharphorn Jr. 
(Co-President, PCI) and I have been working to update our contract and fee schedule. With the intent to 
better capture how we are operating today as well as giving our organizations a new foundation to build 
and grow from. It is our intent to continue to strengthen the relationship between our organizations. In 
part, by more regularly reviewing our partnership agreement and reviewing the costs to provide 
exceptional service to the twenty-seven thousand (27,000) plus stakeholders in the Allendale 
community. 

We appreciate you taking the time to review our proposal and we’re both thankful for the 
opportunity to serve this community. 

 

Sincerely,   

 

Kevin Yeomans, Allendale Charter Township, Assistant Township Administrator 



Professional Code Inspections of Michigan 
 

BUILDING PERMIT FEE SCHEDULES 
 

• All building permit project valuations are computed as the entire project value minus land value. 
Project value shall include the contract price, and include all sub-contracts such as electrical, 
plumbing, & mechanical systems, paving, concrete flatwork, etc. Evidence of these costs shall be 
presented to the Building Official by the permit applicant. 

 
ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
 

• Residential (one & two family) 1st $999.00 of project value = $45.00 
                                                                     + $3.00 for each $1,000 above $999.00 
 

• Multi-family & Commercial     1st $999.00 of project value = $45.00 
                                                   + $2.25 for each $1,000 above $999.00  

 
• Industrial                                   1st $999.00 of project value = $45.00  

                                                  + $2.00 for each $1,000 above $999.00  
 

• Plan review fee for all commercial, industrial and multi-family projects $40.00 per hour 
 
• Detached accessory buildings / structures 1st $999.00 of project value = $45.00 

                                                                                     + $2.50 per $1,000 above $999.00  
 
            Zoning Compliance Fee: $30.00 for all building permits    
 
 
 BLENDON TOWNSHIP 
 

• Residential (one & two family): 1st $1,000 of project value = $50.00  
                                                  + $10.00 for each $1,000 of value from $1,001-$10,000 
                                                  + $7.00 for each $1,000 of value above $10,000. 
 

• Commercial, multi-family and industrial: 1st $1,000 of project value =  $50.00 
                                                  + $10.00 for each  $1,000 of value from $1001-$10,000 
                                                  + $5.50 for each  $1,000 of value above $10,000 
 

• Plan review fee for all commercial, industrial and multi-family projects: 1/1000 of   
                                                                 project value with a minimum of $75.00 

 
CITY OF COOPERSVILLE 
 

• Residential permits: 1st $1,000 of project value = $40.00 
                                + $10.00 for each $1,000 of value from $1001-$10,000 
                                + $5.00 for each $1000 above $10,000 
 

• Industrial / Commercial / Multi-family: 1st. $1000 of project value = $60.00 
                                      + $10.00 for each $1,000 of value from $1001- $10,000 
                                      + $5.00 for each 1,000 of value above $10,000 

 
• Plan review fee for all commercial, industrial and multi-family projects: 1/1000 of   

                                                                               project value with a minimum of $100.00. 



 
 

GEORGETOWN CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
 

• Residential (one & two family): 1st $1,000 of project value = $35.00 
                                                   + $7.00 for each add’l. $1,000 of value from $1001-$10,000  
                                                   + $4.00 for each add’l. $1,000 above $10,000 
 

• Commercial, multi-family and industrial: 1st $1,000 of project value: $35.00  
                                                   + $7.00 for each add’l. $1,000 of value from $1001-$10,000 
                                                   + $5.50 for each add’l. $1,000 of value above $10,000 
 

• Plan review fee for all commercial, industrial and multi-family projects: 1/1000 of   
                                                                 project value with a minimum of $75.00 
 
Zoning Compliance / Site plan review fee 0-999 square feet $50.00  
                                                                   1,0000 square feet + $100.00  

 
CITY OF GRANDVILLE 
 

• Residential (one & two family): 1st $1,000 of project value = $60.00  
                                                  + $10.00 for each $1,000 of value from $1001-$10,000 
                                                  + $6.00 for each $1,000 of value above $10,000. 
 

• Commercial, multi-family and industrial: 1st $1,000 of project value =  $60.00 
                                                  + $10.00 for each. $1,000 of value from $1,001-$10,000 
                                                  + $7.00 for each  $1,000 of value above $10,000 
 

• Plan review fee for all commercial, industrial and multi-family projects: 1/1000 of   
                                                                 project value with a minimum of $150.00 
 

                                                   
CITY OF HUDSONVILLE 
 

• Residential permits: 1st $1,000 of project value = $60.00 
                                + $10.00 for each $1000 of value from $1,001-$10,000 
                                + $5.00 for each $1000 above $10,000 
 

• Industrial / Commercial / Multi-family: 1st. $1,000 of project value = $60.00 
                                      + $10.00 for each $1000 of value from $1,001- $10,000 
                                      + $6.00 for each 1000 of value above $10,000 

 
• Plan review fee for all commercial, industrial and multi-family projects: 1/1000 of   

                                                                               project value with a minimum of $100.00. 
 

OLIVE TOWNSHIP 
 

• All permits: 1st  $1,000 of project value = $40.00  
                                 + $10.00 for each $1000 of value from $1,001-$10,000 
                                 + $3.50 for each $1000 of value above $10,000 
 

• Plan review fee for all commercial, industrial and multi-family projects: 1/1000 of 
                                                                                     project value with a minimum of $75.00. 



 
 
ROBINSON TOWNSHIP 
 

• Residential (one & two family): 1st $1,000 of project value = $40.00  
                                                  + $10.00 for each  $1,000 of value from $1,001-$10,000 
                                                  + $4.00 for each $1,000 of value above $10,000. 
 

• Commercial, multi-family and industrial: 1st $1,000 of project value =  $40.00 
                                                  + $10.00 for each $1,000 of value from $1,001-$10,000 
                                                  + $4.00 for each $1,000 of value above $10,000 
 

• Plan review fee for all commercial, industrial and multi-family projects: 1/1000 of   
                                                                                   project value with a minimum of $100.00 
 
TALLMADGE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
 

• Residential (one & two family): 1st $1,000 of project value = $50.00  
                                                  + $10.00 for each $1,000 of value from $1001-$10,000 
                                                  + $4.00 for each $1,000 of value above $10,000. 
 

• Commercial, multi-family and industrial: 1st $1,000 of project value =  $40.00 
                                                  + $10.00 for each $1,000 of value from $1001-$10,000 
                                                  + $4.00 for each $1,000 of value above $10,000 
 

• Plan review fee for all commercial, industrial and multi-family projects: 1/1000 of   
                                                                                   project value with a minimum of $100.00 
 
 
ZEELAND CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
 
Residential Fee Schedule  
 
Valuation                                                   Fee  
 
$0.00 to $1,000                                     $40.00 
$1,001 to $10,000                                 $40.00 + $10.00 for each additional $1,000.00 and fraction thereof 
$10,001 +                                              $130.00 +$4.00 for each additional $1,000.00 and fraction thereof 
 
 
Commercial Fee Schedule 
 
Valuation                                                    Fee 
 
$0.00 to $1,000                                      $40.00 
$1,001 to $10,000                                  $40.00 + $10.00 for each additional $1,000.00 and fraction thereof 
$10,001 +                                               $130.00 +$5.00 for each additional $1,000.00 and fraction thereof 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Plan Review Fees 

 
Residential projects that are governed by the Michigan Residential Code valued at less than $500,000.00 or less 
than 3500 square feet of habitable space are exempt from plan review fees. Projects valued greater than 
$500,000.00 or greater than 3500 square feet will be charged a plan review fee of $100.00. Commercial and 
multi-family residential projects will be charged a plan review fee that is equal .001 or 1 / 1000th of the total 
construction cost of the project. Minimum plan review fee $150.00. 
 
 

Miscellaneous Fees 
Pre-manufactured Homes:  
In a licensed mobile home park ……………………………………………………………………….…..$125.00 
HUD 309 Certification Fee………………………………………………………………………………....$ 75.00 
Outside of a licensed mobile home park…………………………………………………………...Based on value 
 
Demolition Permit Fee: 
 All structures……………………………………………………………………………………....Based on value 
*Note: Additional fees may apply if the building is dangerous and unsafe 
 
Site Plan Review Fee 
Residential Site Plan Review – 0-999 Square Feet…………………………………………….....................$50.00 
Residential Site Plan Review – 1000+ Square Feet…………………………………………………….…...$75.00 
 
Additional Inspections: 
Additional Inspection Fee.…………………………………………………………………………………..$40.00 
Inspections not requiring a permit…………………………………………………………………………..$75.00 
 
Work Started without a Permit: 
Investigation Fee:……………………………………………………………………………………….….$150.00 
Stop Work Order:………………………………………………………………………………………..…$250.00 
 
Dangerous and Unsafe Structures: 
Investigation Fee.……………………………………………………………………………….………….$150.00 
Condemnation.….…………………………………………………………………………………...…..…$250.00 
Monitoring Fee (per site visit).……………………………………………………………….……..…..….$ 50.00 
Additional Enforcement Action (hourly)…………………………………………………….……….....….$ 50.00 
*Note: Fees to be billed to the property owner if a structure is found to be dangerous and unsafe 
 
 
 



Construction Code Inspection,  
Enforcement and Administration Contract 

 
 
This contract beginning the ______ day of May, 2022 , by and between the Charter 
Town ship of Allendale, Ottawa  County, Michigan (herein after Township): and 
Professional Code Inspections of Michigan, Inc. of Dorr, Michigan (hereinafter 
Company), to perform code enforcement of building, electrical, mechanical and 
plumbing codes, inspections, permits. 
 
Whereas, the Township has appointed the following public officials to perform certain 
construction code enforcement functions within the Township specified after their names, 
pursuant to the within contract:  
 
Building Officials:  
 Tom Bosch, Chuck Dyk, Kevin Jacobs, Kirk Scharphorn  
 
Building Inspectors:  
Tom Bosch, Chuck Dyk, Jack Houghtalin, Kevin Jacobs, Kirk Scharphorn 
 
Plan Reviewers: 
Tom Bosch, Chuck Dyk, Chris Groenhof, Mark Hollebeek, Kevin Jacobs, Scott 
Plaggemeyer, Loran Serne, Kirk Scharphorn 
 
Electrical Inspectors: 
Luke Bosscher, Scott Plaggemeyer, Loran Serne  
 
Plumbing & Mechanical Inspectors: 
 Chris Groenhof, Mark Hollebeek, Kirk Scharphorn, Vic Spaanstra, Dan VanDyke 
 
Whereas, the foregoing individuals have accepted these appointments and have 
qualifications to perform such functions through training, experience, and State 
registration; and 
 
Whereas, said appointed officials are employed by the Company and wish to continue 
such employment, not withstanding the aforesaid appointment as a public official. 
Now, therefore, in consideration of the premises and the covenants and conditions 
hereafter contained, it is hereby agreed by and between the parties hereto as follows: 
 

1. The Township hereby retains the Company to provide technical and consultation 
services to assist the Township and the aforesaid public officials in the 
performance of said officials’ duties and responsibilities in inspecting plans and 
construction using applicable codes and fees as adopted by the Township. All 
records including permit applications, permits, zoning approvals, inspections 
sheets, construction plans, certificates of occupancy, surveys, and any other such 
legal documents shall be the property of the Township.  



 
2. The Company shall provide to the Township no less than monthly, an export of 

the permit activity from the Companies BS & A Building Department.net 
software.  The Township acknowledges that this export will contain permit 
information only for the purpose of importing into the assessing system and is not 
a full electronic copy of all records. 
 

3. Said appointed officials shall be directly responsible to the Township in the 
performance of their duties and responsibilities hereunder and may be removed at 
will by the Township for failure to perform such duties and responsibilities to the 
satisfaction of the Township or for any other reason which the Township shall 
deem sufficient.  In the event of such removal, this contract with the Company 
shall be suspended as to such removed officials’ functions until the Township 
Council has duly appointed a qualified substitute official.   

 
4. The actions and decisions of such appointed officials shall be governed and 

controlled by this contract and by the respective construction codes adopted by 
the Township applicable to their functions and they shall not exercise any 
discretion with respect thereto unless specified in said codes.  

 
5. Said officials shall not be considered employed by the Township and accordingly 

the Township shall have no responsibility for any expenses of such officials for 
workers compensation insurance, unemployment insurance, health and/or 
accident insurance, public liability insurance, or for any withholding for social 
security, federal or state income taxes or otherwise.  The Company shall furnish 
to the Township satisfactory evidence of all the foregoing coverage of said 
officials as employees. The company agrees to add the Township of Allendale as 
an additional insured on their General Liability and Professional Liability 
insurance policies if requested. Certificate of Insurance’s shall be given to the 
Township Clerk along with any cancellations or material modifications.   

 
6. Since the within contract does not create an employer/employee relationship 

between the Township and the officials, it is understood that the Township is 
interested only in qualified review and inspections of construction under the 
pertinent construction code provisions of the Township, the administration and 
enforcement of said codes, reports and inspections with the time limits herein 
specified, and accordingly each official shall otherwise be in control of the time 
and method of such activities, subject to the provisions of paragraphs 6,7 and 8 
herein.   

 
7. All inspections and decisions pertinent to such inspections shall be completed by 

the official within two business days of said official being notified by the 
construction contractor or property owner of any construction requiring an 
inspection and decision on compliance or non-compliance with the Townships 
pertinent construction codes unless excused from such time constraints for 
reasons beyond the control of the official.    



 
8. All such appointed officials shall perform their duties and obligations hereunder 

in a good and workmanlike manner to the satisfaction of the Township, and shall 
maintain the officials qualifications and registration with the State of Michigan 
necessary to perform the obligations hereunder; shall not engage in any  
construction work within the Township involving the officials particular 
inspection function, thereby disqualifying said official from continuing as such 
official; and shall remain knowledgeable for the particular code and all 
amendments thereto which said official is hereby authorized to administer and 
enforce.   

 
9. Any uncorrected violations of the Township or State Codes in effect within the 

Township shall be enforced by the official as the Cities enforcing officer through 
notices to the permit holder, orders to appear and show cause why the 
construction should not be stopped by stop work orders, by applications to circuit 
court for injunctive or other relief by compliant and warrant against the violator, 
and by other remedies allowed by law, construction code or ordinance.  All 
proceedings shall be brought in the name of the Township and the Township shall 
be responsible for the out-of-pocket costs of such proceedings.  No court 
proceedings shall be commenced without the approval of the Township Board.   

 
10. As consideration for the performance of the within contract by the Company and 

the appointed official or officials, the Township shall pay to the Company the 
following sums: 

 
A. Ninety  (90 %) of all revenues collected for permit fees and special 

inspections as payments for services rendered.  
 
B. The Township shall make the foregoing payments as outlined in article 9A 

of the monthly revenues collected to the Company within 30 days of the 
receipt of a month’s activities report from said Company based upon such 
docket entries.  Complete docket entries shall accompany the monthly 
activities report and shall be filed with the Township Clerk.   

 
C. All revenues collected by the company shall be in the name of the 

Township.    
 

11. A duly appointed official shall have authority to seek assistance from the State 
Construction Code Commission or its duly qualified personnel in reviewing any 
construction plans or making any required inspections or decisions in the 
performance of said officials’ duties appealed to the Townships Construction 
Board of Appeals created under state statute. 

 
 
 



12.  Any and all permit fees that for any reason are collected from an applicant by an 
official shall be accounted for and turned over to the Township Treasurer as 
Township funds not less frequently than monthly or as requested by the 
Township. 
 

13. The Township agrees regular office hours at the Township Hall are not required 
for the Company, the Township does have the right to request such hours should a 
need arise at a future date.  
 

14. Inspection request shall be requested directly from the company. Request for 
inspections made to Township may be forwarded to the company however it is 
preferred they be directed to contact us directly. 
 

15. Inspection results upon request from the Township may be forwarded as 
frequently as requested should results be needed for keeping information current 
on Township software programs. The Company shall obtain a set of construction 
plans for the Township Assessor and attach a copy of the building permit to each 
such set of plans. The plans and building permit copy shall be delivered to the 
assessor’s office not less than monthly.  
 

 
This agreement may be terminated by either party upon 60 days written notice to the 
other party.   

 
In witness whereof the parties hereto have executed this contract by authority of their 
respective governing boards or other designated controlling authority the day and date 
first above written.   
 
Signed in the presence of           Township of Allendale 
 
___________________    _____________________ 
                 Township Supervisor 
 
___________________    ______________________ 
                   Township Clerk  
 
      Professional Code Inspections of MI, Inc. 
 
 
____________________    ______________________ 
        President  
 
 
____________________    _______________________ 
        Secretary  
 



The undersigned hereby acknowledge their appointment as a construction official of the 
Township under the terms of the within contract which is attached hereto and made a part 
thereof.     
 
                       Building Officials / Inspectors / Plan Reviewers 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 



Proposal For 

Revised Building and 

Zoning Fee Schedules 

Allendale Charter Township 

Kirk Scharphorn Jr. 
Co-President 
616.667.8803 
kscharphornjr@pcimi.com May 9, 2022 

All information contained is this document shall be considered proprietary and confidential 



Proposal for Revised Building Permit Fee Schedule                                 2 Allendale Charter Township  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 9,  2022 

 

Adam Elenbaas 
Allendale Charter Township 
6676 Lake Michigan Dr. 
Allendale, MI 494012 
 

Dear Supervisor Elenbaas, 

Professional Code Inspections of Michigan Inc. has been providing construction code administration and 
enforcement services to Allendale Charter Township since 2000.  Our company greatly enjoys working with 
the staff and residents of Allendale and looks forward to doing so for many years to come.  

As you are aware, PCI has not increased fees for our services in over 20 years. The fee schedule that is 
presently in place is long out of date and no longer serves to meet the increased costs associated with 
administration of the State of Michigan Building codes in Allendale Charter Township. Some of these costs 
include wages, benefits, vehicles, fuel, and insurance. 

Our research has shown that Allendale’s current fee schedule is significantly lower than that of many of your 
surrounding communities. Per your request, I have enclosed a revised fee schedule that would better serve 
to meet the financial demands associated with the administration of your building department.  The 
proposed fee schedule will serve to generate additional user based revenue that will help to offset the 
increased costs in providing our services. 

PCI greatly appreciates the opportunity to work in your community. I thank you for your time and 
consideration of the proposed fee schedule.  

  

Sincerely, 

Kirk Scharphorn  /s/ 

Kirk Scharphorn , Co-President 
Professional Code Inspections of Michigan Inc. 
 

Code Inspections  



Proposal for Revised Building Permit Fee Schedule                                 3 Allendale Charter Township  

 

 

   

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..………………….3 

FEE SCHEDULES………………………………….………………………………………………………….……………………………………………………………….. 

 Building Permits..……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………...4 

FEE COMPARISONS…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….………………………....7 

RESOLUTION..……...………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..…………………….10 

 



Proposal for Revised Building Permit Fee Schedule                                 4 Allendale Charter Township  

 

 

Exhibit “A” 

 

Building Permit Fee Schedule 

Adopted:_________ 

 

The following fee schedule will be used to calculate the cost of a building permit for all new construction, 

additions, alterations and repairs.  The valuation to be used in computing  permit fees will be the total value 

of all construction for which the permit is being issued, including interior and exterior finish, electrical       

systems, plumbing systems, mechanical systems, fire suppression systems and elevators. 

 

Valuation     Fee         

$0.00 to $1,000    $40.00 

 

$1,001 to $10,000 $40.00 + $10.00 for each additional $1,000.00 and fraction 
thereof 

 

$10,001 + $130.00 +$4.00 00 for each additional $1,000.00 and fraction 
thereof 

 

Fees shall be based upon the estimated valuation supplied by the permit applicant or by multiplying the  

square footage of the project by the associated cost data in the most recent International Code Council Rate  

Table.  Determination of which method used to establish an accurate project valuation will be at the  

discretion of the Building Official. 

Plan Review Fees 

Residential projects governed by the Michigan Residential Code and valued at less than  

$500,000.00 or less than 3500 square feet of habitable space are exempt from plan review fees.  Projects  

valued greater than $500,000.00 or greater than 3500 square feet will be charged a plan review fee of 15%  

of the building permit fee.  Commercial and multi-family residential projects will be charged a minimum plan 

review fee that is the greater of $100 or .001% of the total construction cost of the project. 



Proposal for Revised Building Permit Fee Schedule                                 5 Allendale Charter Township  

 

 

  Exhibit “A” 

Miscellaneous Fees 
 

 

Manufactured Homes: 

 In a licensed mobile home park ………………………………………………………………………$125.00 

 HUD 3089 Certification fee……………………………………………………………………………….$75.00 

 Outside of a licensed mobile home park………………………………………………..Based on value 

 

Demolition Permit Fee: 

 All structures………………………………………………….…………………………………...Based on Value 

*Note: Additional fees may be assessed if the building has been determined to be dangerous and 
unsafe 

 

Site Plan Review: 

 Residential Site Plan Review………………………………………………………………………………$75.00 

 

Additional Inspections: 

Additional Inspection Fee:………………………………………………………………………………….$40.00 

Inspections not requiring a permit……………………………………………………………………..$75.00 

 

Work Started without a Permit: 

 Investigation Fee:……………………………………………………………………………………………..$150.00 

 Stop Work Order:………………………………………………………………………………………………$250.00 

 

Dangerous and Unsafe Structures: 

Investigation Fee:……………………………………………………………………………………………..$150.00 

 Condemnation:….………………………………………………………………………………………………$250.00 

 Monitoring Fee (per site visit):…………………………………………………………………………..$ 50.00 

Additional Enforcement Action (hourly)…………………………………………………………….$ 50.00 

*Note: Fees to be billed to the property owner if a structure is found to be dangerous and unsafe. 



Proposal for Revised Building Permit Fee Schedule                                 6 Allendale Charter Township  

 

 

Exhibit A 

February 2021International Code Council-Building Permit Rate Table 

          
Group (2015 Interna-
tional Building Code) IA IB IIA IIB IIIA IIIB IV VA VB 
A-1 Assembly, thea-

ters, with stage  233.95 225.89 220.42 211.39 198.92 193.15 204.70 181.63 174.97 
A-1 Assembly, thea-
ters, without stage 214.40 206.35 200.88 191.84 179.53 173.76 185.16 162.23 155.58 

A-2 Assembly, night-
clubs 182.86 177.56 173.06 166.05 156.54 152.22 160.22 141.73 136.94 

A-2 Assembly, res-
taurants, bars, ban-

quet halls 181.86 176.56 171.06 165.05 154.54 151.22 159.22 139.73 135.94 
A-3 Assembly, 

churches 216.47 208.41 202.95 193.91 181.79 176.02 187.23 164.50 157.85 
A-3 Assembly, gen-

eral, community halls, 
libraries, museums 180.57 172.51 166.04 158.00 144.89 140.11 151.32 127.59 121.94 
A-4 Assembly, are-

nas 213.40 205.35 198.88 190.84 177.53 172.76 184.16 160.23 154.58 

B Business 186.69 179.79 173.86 165.19 150.70 145.02 158.70 132.31 126.48 

E Educational 197.52 190.73 185.77 177.32 165.32 156.97 171.23 144.39 140.26 
F-1 Factory and in-
dustrial, moderate 

hazard 111.86 106.71 100.58 96.68 86.77 82.81 92.61 72.75 68.09 
F-2 Factory and in-
dustrial, low hazard 110.86 105.71 100.58 95.68 86.77 81.81 91.61 72.75 67.09 
H-1 High Hazard, 

explosives 104.68 99.53 94.40 89.50 80.80 75.84 85.43 66.78 0.00 

H234 High Hazard 104.68 99.53 94.40 89.50 80.80 75.84 85.43 66.78 61.12 

H-5 HPM 186.69 179.79 173.86 165.19 150.70 145.02 158.70 132.31 126.48 
I-1 Institutional, su-

pervised environment 187.63 181.26 176.01 168.60 155.33 151.11 168.69 139.15 134.82 
I-2 Institutional, hos-

pitals 314.17 307.27 301.34 292.67 277.18 0.00 286.18 258.79 0.00 
I-2 Institutional, nurs-

ing homes 217.67 210.77 204.84 196.17 182.68 0.00 189.68 164.29 0.00 
I-3 Institutional, re-

strained 212.42 205.52 199.59 190.92 177.93 171.25 184.43 159.54 151.71 
I-4 Institutional, day 

care facilities 187.63 181.26 176.01 168.60 155.33 151.11 168.69 139.15 134.82 

M Mercantile 136.25 130.95 125.45 119.44 109.43 106.11 113.60 94.63 90.83 
R-1 Residential, ho-

tels 189.35 182.99 177.74 170.33 156.80 152.58 170.42 140.62 136.29 
R-2 Residential, mul-

tiple family 158.84 152.48 147.23 139.81 127.05 122.83 139.91 110.87 106.54 
R-3 Residential, one- 

and two-family 148.17 144.14 140.42 136.90 131.89 128.41 134.60 123.40 116.15 
R-4 Residential, care/
assisted living facili-

ties 187.63 181.26 176.01 168.60 155.33 151.11 168.69 139.15 134.82 
S-1 Storage, moder-

ate hazard 103.68 98.53 92.40 88.50 78.80 74.84 84.43 64.78 60.12 
S-2 Storage, low haz-

ard 102.68 97.53 92.40 87.50 78.80 73.84 83.43 64.78 59.12 
U Utility, miscellane-

ous 80.38 75.90 71.16 67.61 60.99 57.00 64.60 48.23 45.92 



P
ro

p
o

sal fo
r R

e
vise

d
 B

u
ild

in
g P

e
rm

it Fe
e

 Sch
e

d
u

le
  

  7
 

A
lle

n
d

ale
 C

h
arte

r To
w

n
sh

ip
 

Building Permit 

Fee Schedule Comparison 

Type of Project Project Cost Allendale Salem/Dorr Wyoming Byron Center Blendon Proposed 

Egress Window $1,000.00 $40.00 $40.00 $67.00 $48.00 $35.00 $40.00 

Deck $5,000.00 $60.00 $70.00 $95.00 $87.00 $63.00 $120.00 

Accessory Building $20,000.00 $65.00 $170.00 $200.00 $122.50 $180.00 $220.00 

Residential Addition $50,000.00 $202.50 $290.00 $420.00 $222.00 $298.00 $340.00 

Residential Remodel $100,000.00 $365.00 $490.00 $770.00 $372.00 $548.00 $540.00 

New Residence $250,000.00 $481.00 $1,090.00 $1,820.00 $812.00 $1,298.00 $1,140.00 

Commercial Addition $500,000.00 $2,090.00 $2,090.00 $3,500.00 $1,168.00 $2,793.00 $2,090.00 

Plan Review $500.00 $500.00 $875.00 $200.00 $500.00 $500.00 

Total $2,590.00 $2,590.00 $4,375.00 $1,368.00 $3,293.00 $2,590.00 

New Commercial $1,000,000.00 $4,090.00 $4,090.00 $7,000.00 $2,248.00 $5,543.00 $4,090.00 

Plan Review $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,750.00 $400.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 

Total $5,090.00 $5,090.00 $8,750.00 $2,648.00 $6,543.00 $5,090.00 



P
ro

p
o

sal fo
r R

e
vise

d
 B

u
ild

in
g P

e
rm

it Fe
e

 Sch
e

d
u

le
  

  8
 

A
lle

n
d

ale
 C

h
arte

r To
w

n
sh

ip
 

Building Permit 

Fee Schedule Comparison 

Type of Project Project Cost Allendale Georgetown Grandville Byron Center Hudsonville Proposed 

Egress Window $1,000.00 $40.00 $35.00 $40.00 $100.00 $60.00 $40.00 

Deck $5,000.00 $60.00 $63.00 $70.00 $130.00 $100.00 $120.00 

Accessory Building $20,000.00 $65.00 $134.00 $180.00 $200.00 $200.00 $220.00 

Residential Addition $50,000.00 $202.50 $258.00 $330.00 $200.00 $350.00 $340.00 

Residential Remodel $100,000.00 $365.00 $458.00 $580.00 $300.00 $600.00 $540.00 

New Residence $250,000.00 $481.00 $1,058.00 $1,330.00 $505.00 $1,350.00 $1,140.00 

Commercial Addition $500,000.00 $2,090.00 $2,793.00 $3,070.00 $2,600.00 $3,090.00 $2,090.00 

Plan Review $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 

Total $2,590.00 $3,293.00 $3,570.00 $3,100.00 $3,590.00 $2,590.00 

New Commercial $1,000,000.00 $4,090.00 $5,543.00 $6,070.00 $4,100.00 $6,090.00 $4,090.00 

Plan Review $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 

Total $5,090.00 $6,543.00 $7,070.00 $5,100.00 $7,090.00 $5,090.00 



Proposal for Revised Building Permit Fee Schedule                                 9 Allendale Charter Township  

 

 

   

 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ALLENDALE 

 

COUNTY OF OTTAWA 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING REVISED BUILDING PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE 

 

 RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

 Minutes of a regular meeting of the Township Board, of the Charter Township of  

Allendale, County of Ottawa, Michigan, held in the Township Hall of said Township on the ____  

day of ___________ 2022 at 7:00pm. 

 

PRESENT: 

 

ABSENT: 

 

    WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances of the Charter Township of Allendale authorizes  

the Township Board to provide by Resolution a schedule of fees for the services provided by the  

Building Official/Building Inspector and for other municipal bodies to carry out the purpose of the  

administration and enforcement of said code; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Township deems it advisable to adopt by resolution the revised Building  

Permit Fee Schedule. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Building Permit Fee Schedule as  

prescribed is hereby repealed. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Building Permit Fee Schedule attached hereto as  

Exhibit A, is hereby adopted. This schedule shall remain in effect until amended or replaced. 

 

 



Proposal for Revised Building Permit Fee Schedule                                 10 Allendale Charter Township  

 

 

  

MOVED BY BOARD MEMBER: ___________________________    

 

SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER:__________________________  

 

That the foregoing resolution be adopted with the effective date of: __________________ 

 

YEAS: 

 

NAYS: 

 

ABSENT: 

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 

 

 I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board, at a 
regular meeting held on ________________________, 2022 

 

        _______________________________ 

        Jody Hansen 

    Township Clerk  

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 

COUNTY OF OTTAWA ) 

 

 I, Jody Hansen, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Charter Township of Allendale, 
Ottawa County, Michigan (the “Township”) do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and 
complete copy of a Resolution adopted by the Township Board of Allendale Charter Township at 
a regular meeting thereof held on ________________,  2022 the original which is on file in my 
office. Public Notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and incompliance with Act No. 267 of 
the Public Acts of Michigan of 1976, as amended, including in the case of a special or 
rescheduled meeting, notice by publication or posting at least eighteen (18) hours prior to the 
time set for the meeting. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  

 I have affixed my official signature this ____ day of  ___________, 2022. 

 

 

______________________________ 

        Jody Hansen, Clerk 

Township Clerk  


	5-9-2022 Proposed Minutes.pdf
	PROPOSED
	PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	MAY SESSION 1st DAY

	2 12 Sewer Engineering and IT Budget Amendment.pdf
	Sheet1

	3 2022-05-03 Allendale Amendment COMPILED.pdf
	2022-05-03 Amendment Cover
	2022-05-02 Project Plan Amendment body
	WWTP Map and PFD changes_8.5X11
	M&B Project Plan Amendment_Appendix-Influent Sewer




